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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

TREREREEBTWED N

On behalf of the board of directors (the “Board") of Dragonite International Limited (the
“Company”), | hereby present the audited results of the Company and its subsidiaries

(collectively the “Group") for the year ended 31 December 2013 (the “Year").

BUSINESS REVIEW

The Group recorded an audited consolidated net profit of approximately HK$568, 164,000
for the Year (2012: net loss of approximately HK$ 66,080,000). Turnover for the Year
from continuing operations was approximately HK$184,524,000 (2012: negative amount
approximately HK$191,000). The segment turnover for the Year from discontinuing
operation was approximately HK$4,990,000 (2012: approximately HK$2,540,000).
The net asset value of the Group increased from approximately HK$310,445,000 as
at 31 December 2012 to approximately HK$985,874,000 as at 31 December 2013,

representing a 217.57% increment.

Profit for the Year was mainly attributable by the followings:

I. The Group recorded net realized and unrealized gain of approximately
HK$169,772,000 (2012: net loss of approximately HK$11,104,000) on change in

fair value of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FAFVPL").

2. Profit from the sale of assets in relation to the electronic cigarette business of the

Group amounted to approximately HK$550,319,000.

Health Care Products

Approval was granted for the sales and production of Chenlong Baoling Longevity Ginseng
product following the completion of improving the manufacturing plant in Shenyang during
the Year. New products were launched in the fourth quarter of the Year with recorded

sales of approximately HK$762,000.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

Pharmaceutical Products

Two key products, Azithromycin Granules (Il) ( [P #ZFEHL ()] ) and Rosiglitazone
Hydrochloride Capsules ( [ EEE& /&5 ERRBZZE | ), contributed to the majority of sales in
this segment during the Year. The performance of trading of pharmaceutical products for
the Year was stable. Turnover of pharmaceutical products for the Year was approximately
HK$19,433,000, representing an increase of 9.25% from approximately HK$ 17,787,000 as

compared to the previous year.

Electronic Cigarettes and Intellectual Property

In the first half of 2013, the Group consolidated the distribution of electronic cigarettes
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") while international sales were minimal.
As the result of the package sale of certain assets related to electronic cigarettes, an
increase in turnover of electronic cigarettes from approximately HK$2,540,000 in 2012 to

approximately HK$4,990,000 in 2013 was recorded.

On 23 October 2013 (“Closing Date"), the Company completed the disposal of certain
assets, including but not limited to the intellectual property rights in connection with the
electronic cigarette business of the Group (the “Assets Disposal”), at a total consideration
of US$75 million (approximately HK$581,250,000). The initial purchase price of US$50
million (approximately HK$387,500,000) has been received upon completion and
the deferred purchase price of US$I5 million (approximately HK$116,250,000) and
US$10 million (approximately HK$77,500,000) will be received on the first and second

anniversary of the Closing Date respectively.

Having considered the resources available to the Group as well as the scale and strength
of other market-leading international companies with focus in electronic vapor products,
the Board believes that the Assets Disposal is a reasonable strategic decision for the

Group.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

TREREREEBTWED N

Trading of Securities

As a treasury function, the Group continues to invest its surplus cash in the Hong Kong
securities market with an aim to capture future appreciation of share price. Securities
trading and investment will remain one of the principal businesses of the Group. The net
realized and unrealized gain in securities trading substantially increased to approximately
HK$ 169,772,000 for the Year. (2012: net loss on the change in fair value of FAFVPL
approximately HK$11,104,000). The net realized gain from the securities trading during
the Year amounted to approximately HK$21,394,000 (2012: approximately HK$262,000).

Property Investment

The Company owns the premises situated at the Basement of China United Centre,
located at 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong. During the Year, the said property
has been fully leased to a Chinese medicine clinic and a Western pharmacy to generate a
monthly rent of HK$410,000. Attributable to such rental income, the Group recorded a
segment turnover of HK$4,920,000 for the Year (2012: HK$4,680,000).

Money Lending Business

During the Year, the Group utilized part of its surplus cash to provide short-term
financing to individual borrowers through a wholly-owned subsidiary. During the Year,
interest income generated from money lending business amounted to approximately
HK$ 1,660,000 (2012: approximately HK$300,000).
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

As at 31 December 2013, the Group fully repaid its secured bank borrowings (31
December 2012: approximately HK$25,676,000). Such borrowings were denominated in
HK$, and thus, there was no exposure to fluctuations in exchange rate. The gearing ratio
of the Group decreased from approximately 8.27% as at 31 December 2012 to zero as
at 31 December 2013. This calculation is based on net borrowings mentioned above and
shareholders’ funds of approximately HK$985,874,000 (31 December 2012: approximately
HK$310,445,000). Cash and bank balances amounted to approximately HK$37,614,000
(31 December 2012: approximately HK$34,881,000) and total assets were approximately
HK$1,083,451,000 (31 December 2012: HK$394,990,000). Net current assets of the
Group on the same date amounted to approximately HK$748,836,000 (31 December
2012: approximately HK$104,571,000). As at 31 December 2013, inventories amounted
to approximately HK$4,889,000, representing a decrease of approximately HK$3,666,000
when compared with the amount as at 3| December 2012. The Group had no material

capital commitment as at 31 December 201 3.

On 7 February 2013, the Company completed a rights issue at a subscription price
of HK$1.00 per rights share on the basis of one rights share for every share held. Net
subscription price per rights share was approximately HK$0.96. 105,974,992 rights shares

were issued, which raised a net proceed of approximately HK$ 102 million.

As at 31 December 2013, the issued share capital of the Company was 211,949,984
shares of HK$0.0! each.

ITEHRERE

BEENWED T

RBES - BBEITRELRER

RZF—=F+ZA=+—8 FE£EEK
EEEEERRTEER (Z2—Z%+2A
=+—H : #25676,00087L) - ZEEE
DABTHE  BREEXRRS 2ER - K
SECAAHABHER _T-—_F+=
A=+—HH827%HE_T—=F+_A
=+—H20% thiRE EREREFERR
RE 4198587400087 (ZE——F+=
A=+—H : 43104450008 7T) 5t& - &
& RIRITH#4937,6140008TT (ZT——4F
+ZA=+—H: #34881,00087T) KEE

REEA) 083,451,000 (ZE——F+—A
=+—H :39499000087T) ° NEERFH

ZIRBVEEFEA7488360008 T (ZT—=
F+ZA=+—H : £9104571,00087T) R
ZE-=FTZA=1—H8 ' 17E%4889,000
%ﬁ'ﬁﬂ:;-:¢+_ﬁf+—EZT
ERAD#13,6660008T - ARER_T—=4F
+t-A=+—BUEEREARAE -

RZF—=FZA+tH A2 ZREK
(REBREBRMERKRM .00  ZEH
B-RAUEE—RUERR D 2 EEETH
f) o GlRERIRMREBEFEL0IGET
B 317105974992 B AR AR 17 I 1S FT1S 1B
SFER#Y102,000,0008 7T °

NZE—=F+ZA=+—H £ARQRFADH%
IR B2 11,949 984N B L EIEO0.0 1 7 T 2 B

f/\ °

L2EBEBRERAA
2013 F



8

Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

TREREREEBTWED N

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISKS

The Group's operations conducted in the PRC are mainly settled in Renminbi. However,
securities trading and investments, money lending, property investment and all corporate
activities such as rights issue are conducted in HKD. Therefore, the Group is only exposed
to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates to a certain extent. Currently, the Group has no
formal hedging policies in place. The Group has not entered into any foreign currency

exchange contracts or derivatives to hedge against the Group's currency risks.

PROSPECTS FOR THE YEAR 2014 AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Following the aforesaid Assets Disposal, the Group has switched its focus on electronic
cigarette business to other principal businesses such as money lending, securities trading
and investment while sale and production of health care and pharmaceutical products
remain as the core businesses of the Group. The Group intends to identify suitable

projects and new investment opportunities in other sectors.

In the first quarter of 2014, the Company acquired a Western pharmacy in North Point
situated in a property owned by the Group. The pharmacy store occupies a total area
of approximately 1,500 square feet and is operated by registered pharmacist. It provides
pharmaceutical products and a variety of skincare, healthcare, wine and grocery products.
The wide range of products available helps to create enhanced product mix for the
pharmacy, and to explore new product lines to broaden the income stream of the Group.
The Group will continue to explore the opportunities in developing retail business in

other sectors.

DETAILS OF MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES
On 23 December 2013, the Group disposed certain wholly-owned subsidiaries to an
independent third party at a consideration of HK$10,000 to streamline the corporate

structure of the Group by selling these dormant companies.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31 December 2013, margin facilities of approximately HK$280,964,000 (31 December
2012: approximately HK$64,914,000) from regulated securities brokers were granted
to the Group. These were secured by the Group's FAFVPL with the carrying amount of
approximately HK$599,317,000 (31 December 2012: approximately HK$129,828,000).

At 31 December 2013, the Group did not pledge its investment property as its bank
borrowing has been fully repaid (31 December 2012: approximately HK$ 25,676,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 December 2013, the Group did not provide any form of guarantees for any
external party and was not liable to any matenial legal proceedings of which provision for

contingent liabilities was required.

EMPLOYEE POLICY

As at 31 December 2013, the Group employed approximately |12 employees in the
PRC and Hong Kong. The remuneration package of the employees is determined with
reference to their performance, experience and their positions, duties and responsibilities

in the Group.
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Chairman’s Statement and Management Discussion and Analysis

TREREREEBTWED N

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 9 January 2014, the Group acquired from an independent third party the entire
interest of King Delight Holdings Limited which holds 100% equity interests of Rainbow
Pharmacy Co,, Limited (“Rainbow Pharmacy), a limited company incorporated in Hong
Kong, at a cash consideration of HK$800,000. Rainbow Pharmacy is principally engaged in

operation of a western pharmacy in Hong Kong.

On 21 January 2014, the Group entered into a conditional agreement to sell the entire
issued share capital of and the shareholder’s loan to Central Town Limited and its
subsidiaries (“Central Town Group) at the consideration of HK$ 140 million. The principal
asset of Central Town Group is the investment property situated at the Basement,
China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point, Hong Kong. The transaction will be
completed on 24 July 2014. Upon the execution of such conditional agreement, HK$ 14
million has been received on 21 January 2014 as initial deposit and the balanced sum of

HK$ 126 million shall be received in full on the completion date.

APPRECIATION
The Board would like to express our gratitude and sincere appreciation to all our business

partners, management, staff members, and shareholders for their continuous support.

By Order of the Board

Dragonite International Limited

Wong Yin Sen

Chairman

20 March 2014
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The board of directors (the “Board") of the Company is committed to maintaining
and ensuring a high standard of corporate governance. The Board takes the view that
a high standard of corporate governance lays down a solid foundation for enhancing a
high degree of accountability and transparency, maintaining sound and effective internal
control, improving the performance of the Group and safeguarding the interests of the

shareholders of the Company.

The Board has adopted the code provisions set out in the Corporate Governance Code
(the “Code") as contained in Appendix 14 to Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”). During the year ended
31 December 2013 (the “Year"), the Company has complied with the Code except the
deviations from code provisions A4.1 and A.6.7 of the Code. The Board will continue to
review and recommend such steps as appropriate in a timely manner in order to comply

with the requirements of the Code.

THE BOARD

As at 31 December 2013, the Board comprised of Mr. Wong Yin Sen (Chairman), Ms.
Chan Mee Sze (Managing Director and Chief Executive Officer) and Mr. Lam Suk Ping
as Executive Directors; Mr. Hon Lik as Non-Executive Director; and Mr. Chung Yuk Lun,
Mr. Liu Kwong Sang, Mr. Lam Man Sum, Albert and Mr. Ho Tak Fun as Independent
Non-Executive Directors. Mr. Gary Drew Douglas resigned as Managing Director of the

Company with effect from | November 2013.

The biographies of the Directors are set out in pages 25 to 27. The composition of Board

members demonstrates a diversity of skills, expertise, experience and qualifications.

To the best of knowledge of the Company, save for the interests in the shares of the
Company held by Absolute Target Limited, a corporation which is controlled as to
46.25%, 42.5% and 11.25% by Mr. Wong Yin Sen, Mr. Hon Lik and Mr. Wong Hei Lin
respectively, there is no financial, business, family or other material/relevant relationship

between the Directors.
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Corporate Governance Report
TEERRSE

The Board is responsible for the overall strategic development of the Company and its
subsidiaries (collectively the “Group”) and is also responsible for the financial performance,
internal control policies and business operations of the Group. The daily operations of the
Group are delegated to the Group management. All Directors are provided with updated
information relating to corporate governance and regulatory matters. During the Year, all
Directors had been provided with monthly management updates giving a balanced and
understandable assessment of the Company's performance, position and prospects to

enable the Directors to discharge their duties under the Listing Rules.

The Board is responsible for performing corporate governance functions with written

terms of reference. The primary duties are:

I. To develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate

governance.

2. To review and monitor the training and continuous professional development of

Directors and senior management.

3. To review and monitor the Company's policies and practices on compliance with

legal and regulatory requirements.

4. To develop, review and monitor the code of conduct applicable to employees and
Directors.
5. To review the Company's compliance with code and disclosure in the corporate

governance report.

BOARD MEETINGS

The Executive Directors meet on a regular basis to discuss the ordinary business of the
Company. Board meetings are held to discuss the overall development, operation, financial
performance, interim results, annual results and other business of the Company that
requires approval from the Board. Reasonable notice has been given to Board members
to give them an opportunity to attend. All Board members are provided relevant
documentation covering the subject matter of the board meetings. Board members
are also provided with sufficient information in a timely manner to review and consider
matters to be discussed at Board meetings. The Company utilizes telephone conferencing

for Directors who are not able to attend in person.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report

EXZQRAARRAREMB AR (GBI K&
B ZEBRMER  TARAREZMBER
B ABEERRLEBLE AKEZAE
ABRETASKEEERERS - 2REFNE
ERHEAMECEREAREEFRIRMER -
NEAEER 2REFERBEBALAR

BoRRARZALERSRERZFE B
BHEFRTEALTRATZEBE -

BT AR NTORE AR L EEAERE
HE - T2RER:

I BERRAARARZEEERRRRE
i

2 BAREREERSREEARZE
REEEFER -

3. RERERARAEETEIZREEHR
ENBEZBERRFER -

4. BIE BMARERARARERESZZ
1R al -

5. BEARABTTAZEAREREE
RMENZHE -

ExEed

PTEETHAEARERE  UBAARRIRER
%o AREZERRNIATRALABES
E2& BHRR THEE FEXER
BEZERMIARNFEMES - ARFEH
A@%ﬂ%§$@ﬁ§'u@ﬁ%ﬁ%ﬁﬁr
EF EFCRBENBOREGREESE
mi%%ﬁ%ﬁ#'ﬁﬁh%hhﬁiﬁﬂu
ENNEREZQOS LA EE - YN8
MELFELES  ARAEREREHT AN
BRE2HE-



During the Year, the Board held 9 board meetings. The following table shows the

attendance of Directors at board meetings during the Year:
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TEERHRE

REAEEN EZCCRTINEELEH -
TRITAEFENEZHRESTCGEMNIE
W

Name of Directors Attendance
s HESERY
Executive Directors BiTES
Wong Yin Sen (Chairman) IER(ZE) 6/9
Chan Mee Sze (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer) REB(EFHLLERITHA) 919
Lam Suk Ping MR 919
Gary Drew Douglas (resigned with effect from | November 2013) Gary Drew Douglas(R = E— =% +—H—HE (L) 8/9
Non-executive Director FHITES
Hon Lik (re-designated as Non-executive Director with Cy))

effect from 30 October 20/3) (REB—=ZF1TH=1THAFRHIHTEE) 419
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHITES
Chung Yuk Lun EEB 5/9
Liu Kwong Sang BEE 5/9
Lam Man Sum, Albert WER 519
Ho Tak Fun &% 5/9
During the Year, all Directors discharged their duties in a dedicated, diligent and proactive RAEERN 2BEENAEREZH RS
manner with reasonable prudence. They have executed their duties in accordance with h EERETIHETRE  BEREEITH
statutory requirements, the articles of association of the Company (the “Articles of T ANNBABSEAE([HEE2A HIJJ)&

Association”) and the Listing Rules. All Directors have exercised due care in monitoring
corporate matters of the Company and provided sufficient time and attention to all

significant issues of Group.
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DIRECTORS’ CONTINUOQUS PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT EEyEEEERE
The Directors are encouraged to enroll in professional development courses and %%ﬁ%?ﬁﬁb%miﬁgﬁ‘)ﬁéﬁiﬁﬂéﬂ EREE
programs so that they can continuously update and refresh their knowledge and skills. The NETE R EBRBHAE MR c BREBHNIE
training received by each Director is set out below: EJI|§‘3@§IJ N
Corporate Accounting/
Governance/ Financial/

Updates on Laws, ~ Management or
Rules & Other

Regulations  Professional Skills

E/D//ﬁf? g%l’/ﬂ]ﬁ%/

Directors ﬁﬂu&ﬁmﬂ'ﬂ EEWHAM
BEE RHER BERRE
Executive Directors HITES
Wong Yin Sen IER - \
Chan Mee Sze RES V V
Lam Suk Ping PR \ -
Gary Drew Douglas (resigned with effect from Gary Drew Douglas(R=Z—=%

| November 2013) +—RA—HEfT) — —
Non-executive Director FBTES
Hon Lik L) — \
Independent Non-executive Directors BUFHTES
Chung Yuk Lun EEH \ \
Liu Kwong Sang BEE \ v
L.am Man Sum, Albert WER — V
Ho Tak Fun mEs — V
DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS EEZESRS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors AR BB KA AR RIP S% T AT &L Y
of Listed Issuers (the “Model Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. TABESETESFR G2 BRETARES
Following enquiries with the Directors, the Company has received confirmation from each A1) - BRAEESELENE  2REFIM
of the Directors confirming that he or she has complied with the required standard of AREHER  RERAFEENEETFRETE
dealings set out in the Model Code for the Year. FrENEI X B IREIRLE

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report



SEGREGATION OF DUTIES

Chairman and Managing Director positions are held by separate individuals with a view
to maintain an effective segregation of duties in respect of the management of the Board
and the day-to-day management of the Group's business. The Chairman is responsible
for the management of the Board and the strategic developments of the Group. The
Managing Director is responsible for implementing the overall strategy of the Group and

the Group's day-to-day management.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

The Independent Non-Executive Directors bring independent judgment to the
Board. Each Independent Non-Executive Director sent a written confirmation of their
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules to the Company. Based on these
confirmations, the Board considers that all Independent Non-Executive Directors have

met the qualifications of Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules for the Year.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

Directors are appointed in accordance with their qualifications and experience to ensure
they are capable to perform their duties and protect the interests of the stakeholders.
Every newly appointed Director receives a comprehensive and formal introduction to
ensure that he/she has an understanding of the Group's business and operation, his/
her responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory

requirements, and the Model Code.

Article A4.1 of the Code stipulates that non-executive directors shall be appointed for a
specific term and be subject to re-election. The Non-Executive Director and Independent
Non-Executive Directors of the Company have not appointed for a specific term of office,
which constitutes a deviation from A4.1 of the Code. However, the Non-Executive
Director and all Independent Non-Executive Directors are subject to retirement by
rotation at the Annual General Meeting of the Company in accordance with the Articles
of Association. The Board therefore considers that sufficient measures have been taken
to ensure that the Company's corporate governance practices are no less exacting than

those of the Code.
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According to the provisions of the Articles of Association and the Listing Rules, any
Director appointed by the Board to fill a casual vacancy shall hold office until the next
following general meeting of the Company, and in the case of an addition to the existing
Board, until the next following Annual General Meeting of the Company. Furthermore,
each Director, including those appointed for a specific term or holding office as Chairman
and/or Managing Director, are subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three

years.

NOMINATION OF DIRECTORS

In March 2012, the Company has established the nomination committee which is
responsible for the selection of individuals nominated as Director. The Board considers
the experience, qualification, general market conditions and composition of the Board in

selecting and recommending candidates as Directors of the Company.

Detailed information relating to educational, professional qualifications and relevant work
experience are provided at the board meeting to approve the proposed appointment of
new Directors. The criteria for selecting Directors are mainly based on the candidate’s

qualifications, experience, professional knowledge, ethics and integrity.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

In determining the remuneration of Directors and senior management, the Company
took into account (i) prevailing market conditions; (i) time commitment requirements;
(iif) duties and responsibilities; (iv) contribution to the Group; (v) qualifications and (vi)
experience, to ensure sufficient remuneration levels to attract and retain high caliber

personnel without paying excessively.
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THE COMMITTEES

Audit Committee

The audit committee of the Company (the “Audit Committee”) was established in 200
and the Company adopted written terms of reference for the Audit Committee. In March
2012, the Board adopted a set of revised terms of reference of the Audit Committee.
During the Year and up to the date of this report, the Audit Committee comprised of the

following Independent Non-Executive Directors:

Mr. Chung Yuk Lun (Chairman)
Mr. Ho Tak Fun

Mr. Lam Man Sum, Albert

Mr. Liu Kwong Sang

The primary duties of the Audit Committee include, among other things, review and
supervision of the financial reporting process and the Company's internal control policies
and procedures. The Audit Committee also acts as the communication bridge between
the Board and the external auditors in relation to the planning and scope of audit work.
The appointment of members to the Audit Committee was based on members' breadth
of experience in various commercial sectors and professional knowledge of financial

reporting and general management.

The Audit Committee met twice during the Year to review interim and annual results of
the Group and internal control issues. The attendance records of the meetings are shown

below.
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Remuneration Committee

The remuneration committee of the Company (the “Remuneration Committee”)
was established in 2005. In March 2012, the Board adopted a set of revised terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee which included changes in line with the
new requirements of the Code. During the Year and up to the date of this report, the
Remuneration Committee comprised of the following Independent Non-Executive

Directors:

Mr. Chung Yuk Lun (Chairman)
Mr. Liu Kwong Sang

Mr. Lam Man Sum, Albert

Mr. Ho Tak Fun

The primary duties of the Remuneration Committee include, among other things,
determining the policy for the remuneration of Executive Directors, assessing performance
of Executive Directors and approving the terms of Executive Directors’ service contracts.
The Remuneration Committee review and approve the management's remuneration
proposals with reference to the Board's corporate goals and objectives to make
recommendations to the Board on the remuneration packages of individual executive

Directors and senior management.

During the Year, the Remuneration Committee held two meetings. The attendance

record of the meeting is shown below.

Nomination Committee

In compliance with Code A5.1 of the Code effective on | April 2012, the Company
established a nomination committee (the “Nomination Committee”) in March 2012
with written terms of reference. During the Year and up to the date of this report, the

Nomination Committee was comprised of five Directors:

Mr. Lam Man Sum, Albert (Chairman)

Mr. Chung Yuk Lun

Mr. Liu Kwong Sang

Mr. Ho Tak Fun

Ms. Chan Mee Sze (appointed on 30 October 2013)

Mr. Gary Drew Douglas (resigned with effect from | November 2013)

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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The primary duties of the Nomination Committee include (i) reviewing the structure, size
and composition of the Board; (ii) selection of individuals nominated for directorships;
(iii) assess the independence of Independent Non-Executive Directors; and (iv) make

recommendations to the Board.

During the Year, the Nomination Committee held two meetings. The attendance record

of the meeting is shown below.

Attendance Record
The following table shows the attendance of Directors at meetings of the Audit

Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee during the Year:
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Attendance
HEER

Audit ~ Remuneration Nomination
Name of Directors Committee Committee Committee
BN ENEES FHEES REZES
Chung Yuk Lun ERE 22 20 22
Liu Kwong Sang BREE 22 2/2 2/2
Lam Man Sum, Albert MRER 212 212 212
Ho Tak Fun {2 22 22 plp)
Chan Mee Sze (appointed on BRER (R=F—=F N/A N/A 0/0

30 October 2013) TH=1THEZE) TER TEM
Gary Drew Douglas (resigned with effect Gary Drew Douglas N/A N/A 2/2

from | November 2013) (RZF—=F+—H—HFHF) TEA NER
2EEBRERQA
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS

Company general meetings are valuable platform to allow the Board to communicate with
shareholders and answer questions regarding proposed resolutions. Individual resolutions
were stipulated at general meetings for each substantial issue and Board members are
available to answer questions raised by shareholders. The attendance of each Director at

the general meetings of the Company for the Year is set out below:

REEBENBE
AREBRRBEFAGREECYE  URES
SHERRBANODERHMREZARBZRNA
B RRAGHEEAHENEEANRER -
MEFEXEDEIFANERERR IR -
BEERAFRELEARARRAEGNEREH
g

Name of Directors Attendance
E=EH HERER
Executive Directors HITES
Wong Yin Sen (Chairman) TER(LE) 23
Chan Mee Sze (Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer) BRERB(EFLMERTHAEH) 313
Lam Suk Ping MR 313
Gary Drew Douglas (resigned with effect from | November 2013) Gary Drew Douglas(i = F— =% 1—H —HF ) 2/3
Non-executive Director FHITES
Hon Lik (re-desjgnated as Non-executive Director BNR=ZF—=F+HA=1HHF

with effect from 30 October 2013) BHFHTEE) 13
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHTES
Chung Yuk Lun E5H 313
Liu Kwong Sang BEYE 313
Lam Man Sum, Albert WER 213
Ho Tak Fun A= 3/3

Under the code provision of A.6.7 of the Code, all independent non-executive directors
should attend general meetings of the Company and develop a balanced understanding
of shareholders’ view. For the Extraordinary General Meeting held on 3 January 2013, Mr.

Lam Man Sum, Albert was unable to attend due to other business engagement.
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In March 2012, the Board adopted a Shareholder's Communication Policy aiming to
provide Shareholders and potential investors with ready and timely access to balanced and
understandable information of the Company. Information of the Group was disseminated

to Shareholders and investors as follows:

N Delivery of interim reports and annual reports to all shareholders of the Company

and other interested parties;

®  Announce interim results and annual results on the Stock Exchange's website and
the Company's website; and issue and publication of other announcements and
shareholders’ circulars in accordance with the continuing disclosure obligation under

the Listing Rules; and

N Price sensitive information is disclosed to the public by way of announcement as

required by the Listing Rules.

Procedures for directing shareholders’ enquiries to the Board

Shareholders may direct enquiries to the Board at any time. Such enquiries can be
addressed to the Company Secretary by mail to the Company's principal office in Hong
Kong at Room 1101, Ilth Floor, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North Point,
Hong Kong.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Procedures for shareholders to convene an Extraordinary General Meeting and putting
forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings

There are no provisions allowing shareholders to propose new resolutions at general
meetings under the Cayman Islands Companies Law or the Articles of Association.
Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company to convene an

Extraordinary General Meeting following the procedures set out below.
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Pursuant to Article 58 of the Articles of Association, any one or more members holding
at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall at all
times have the right, by written requisition to the Board or the Company Secretary of the
Company, to require an Extraordinary General Meeting to be called by the Board for the

transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

If the requisition is in order, then the meeting shall be held within two (2) months after
the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one (21) days of such deposit the Board
fails to proceed to convene such meeting the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may
do so in the same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s)
as a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the

Company.

Procedures for proposing a person for election as a Director
Procedures for proposing a person for election as a Director, please refer to the

procedures available on the Company's website at www.dragonite.com.hk.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for overseeing the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group and believe these statements give a true and fair view
of the Group's affairs and its results. The Directors are also responsible for the timely
publication of financial statements of the Group and to ensure they are prepared in
accordance with statutory requirements and applicable financial reporting standards.
The Directors are also committed to making appropriate announcements in accordance
with the requirements of the Listing Rules, and to disclose all information necessary for
shareholders of the Company to assess the financial performance and other aspects of the

Company.
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Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu was appointed as the external auditor of the Group for the
Year and will continue as such until the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the
Company. The annual consolidated financial statements of the Group for the Year have
been audited by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu. The auditors' responsibilities for the Group's
financial statements are set out in the Independent Auditor's Report on pages 37 to 38 of

the Company's 2013 Annual Report.

The Audit Committee is responsible for evaluating the external auditors of the Group,

including but not limited to their independence and objectivity.

The fees of the external auditors of the Group for audit services amounted to
HK$ 1,700,000 and for non-audit services amounted to approximately HK$300,500 for the

Year.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board is responsible to ensure that an adequate system of internal control is
maintained within the Group, and to review its effectiveness through the Audit
Committee. The internal control systems are designed to meet the Group's particular
needs and the risks to which it is exposed, and by their nature can only provide
reasonable, but not absolute assurance against misstatement or loss and to manage,
but not to eliminate, risks of failure in achieving the Group's objectives. Practicable and
effective control systems and procedures have been implemented by the Group to
enhance internal control in an ongoing basis. The Board, through the Audit Committee,
has conducted reviews of the effectiveness and the adequacy of the Group's system of

internal control,

During the Year, based on the evaluations made by the Audit Committee, the Board
was satisfied that nothing has come to its attention to cause the Board to believe that
the system of internal control is inadequate; and there is an ongoing process to identify,

evaluate and manage significant risks encountered by the Group.
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GOING CONCERN

The Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge, information and belief and
having made all reasonable enquiries, they are not aware of any material uncertainties
relating to events or conditions that may cause significant doubt upon the Company's
ability to continue as a going concem. The Board therefore continues to adopt the going

concern approach in preparing the financial statements for the Year.

On Behalf of the Board

Dragonite International Limited

Chan Mee Sze
Managing Director
Hong Kong, 20 March 2014
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Directors and Senior Management Profile

DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. Wong Yin Sen, aged 61, is one of the co-founders and currently the Chairman and
President of the Group. Mr. Wong is familiar with commercial, political and social affairs in
the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") and has over 28 years of experience managing
PRC enterprises. After settling down in Hong Kong in 1992, he established and invested
in the Group. Mr. Wong has accumulated abundant knowledge in the medical and health

care product industry and has extensive experience in enterprise management.

Ms. Chan Mee Sze, aged 39, is the Managing Director, Chief Executive Officer and
Company Secretary of the Company. Ms. Chan holds a Bachelor's Degree in Laws from
University of London and a Master's Degree in Business Administration from University of
Dundee. She is also a fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of Company Secretaries
with Practitioner’s Endorsement and a fellow member of The Institute of Chartered
Secretaries and Administrators. She has |5 years of experience in corporate administration

and corporate finance.

Mr. Lam Suk Ping, aged 56, is an executive Director of the Company and he joined the
Group in 201 | to oversee the accounts department. Mr. Lam holds a Master's Degree in
Business Administration from the University of Hull and a Master's Degree in Corporate
Governance from the Open University of Hong Kong. He has over 30 years of experience
in auditing, finance and accounting, investment and business management. Prior to joining
the Group, Mr. Lam was an executive director of Mascotte Holdings Limited, a company
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange during the period from 7 April 2008 to 27
April 2011, During 30 June 2011 to 20 October 201 [, Mr. Lam was also an independent
non-executive director of Radford Capital Investment Limited, a company listed on the

main board of the Stock Exchange.

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Hon Lik, aged 58, is a senior pharmacist and one of the co-founders of the Group.
Mr. Hon graduated from Liaoning College of Traditional Chinese Medicine in 1982 and
began his career with Liaoning Academy of Traditional Chinese Medicine in the same year.
Mr. Hon was promoted to the position of vice superintendent of Liaoning Academy of
Traditional Chinese Medicine in 1990, and was responsible for the company's technology
development. Mr. Hon has approximately 29 years of experience in the medical field and
invented and patented the technology used in Chenlong Baoling Longevity Ginseng and

electronic cigarette products.
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Independent non-executive Directors

Mr. Chung Yuk Lun, aged 53, is an independent non-executive Director of the Company.
He is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, an
associate member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and an
Associate Chartered Accountants (England and Wales). Mr. Chung has over 23 years'
experience in finance and project investment. He is currently an independent non-
executive director of Heritage Intemational Holdings Limited, Forefront Group Limited
and Freeman Financial Corporation Limited, all of which are companies listed on the main
board of the Stock Exchange. He was also the managing director and chief executive
officer of Tack Fiori International Group Limited, an executive director of Radford Capital
Investment Limited (currently known as Eagle Ride Investment Holdings Limited) and Ming
Fung Jewellery Group Limited whose securities are listed on the main board of the Stock

Exchange.

Mr. Liu Kwong Sang, aged 52, is an independent non-executive Director of the Company.
He has been practising as a certified public accountant in Hong Kong with more than
20 years' experience. He graduated with honours from the Hong Kong Polytechnic
University with a Bachelor's Degree in accountancy and obtained the Master's Degree
in Business Administration from the University of Lincoln, the United Kingdom. Mr. Liu is
an associate member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales, a
fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants, a fellow member
of the Institute of Financial Accountants, the United Kingdom and a fellow member of
the Institute of Public Accountants, Australia. He is also a fellow member of The Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants, a fellow member of the Taxation Institute
of Hong Kong, a Certified Tax Adviser and a fellow member of the Society of Registered
Financial Planners. Mr. Liu acts as an independent non-executive director of Polytec
Asset Holdings Limited and China Railsmedia Corporation Limited, securities of both
are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange, and of abc Multiactive Ltd and TLT
Lottotainment Group Limited, securities of both are listed on the GEM board of the Stock
Exchange. He was also an independent non-executive director of Tack Fiori Intemational
Group Limited whose securities are listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange; and
of China Media and Films Holdiings Limited whose securities are listed on the GEM board
of the Stock Exchange; and of Pacific CMA, Inc. whose securities were previously listed on

the American Stock Exchange.
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Mr. Lam Man Sum, Albert, aged 58, is an independent non-executive Director of the
Company. He is a fellow member of The Association of Chartered Certified Accountants
and The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and member of the Hong
Kong Securities Institute, Society of Chinese Accountants and Auditors, New Zealand
Institute of Chartered Accountants, Taxation Institute of Hong Kong and Certified Tax
Advisor. Mr. Lam holds a Bachelor's Degree in Arts (Economics) from the University of
Manchester, United Kingdom. He is currently an independent non-executive director of
Junefield Department Store Group Limited, the shares of which are listed on the Stock
Exchange. He was the shareholder and director of Hopkins CPA Limited from 2007 to
2011 and the proprietor of Albert Lam & Co. CPA from 1993 to 2007.

Mr. Ho Tak Fun, aged 60, is an independent non-executive Director of the Company.
He received a Bachelor's Degree in Business Administration, Marketing from The Chinese
University of Hong Kong and a Master's Degree in Science, Information Systems from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University. Mr. Ho is a seasoned retail executive with profound
experience in launching new businesses, strategic planning, business development and
operations in both the PRC and Hong Kong retail markets. He also has extensive
knowledge in marketing, merchandising, distribution and promotion of consumer products
and mass merchandise. During the period from 5 August 201 | to 31 October 2011, Mr.
Ho was an executive director of Tack Fiori Intemational Group Limited, a company listed

on the main board of the Stock Exchange.
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The directors of the Company present the annual report and the audited consolidated

financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2013 (the “Year").

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES
The Company acts as an investment holding company. The principal activities of the
Company's principal subsidiaries are set out in note | to the consolidated financial

statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS
The results of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectively the “Group™) for the Year are
set out in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income

on page 39.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a dividend for the Year.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group during the Year

are set out in note 17 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL
Details of movements during the Year in the Company's share capital are set out in note

31| to the consolidated financial statements.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES OF THE COMPANY
The Company's reserves available for distributions to shareholders as at 31 December
2013 comprised the share premium, contributed surplus less accumulated losses with a

net aggregate amount of approximately HK$222,750,000 (2012: HK$145,393,000).
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DIRECTORS
The directors of the Company during the Year and up to the date of this report were:

Executive Directors:
Mr. Wong Yin Sen
Ms. Chan Mee Sze
Mr. Lam Suk Ping
Mr. Gary Drew Douglas
(resigned with effect from | November 20135)

Non-executive Director:
Mr. Hon Lik
(re-designated as Non-executive Director with

effect from 30 October 2013)

Independent Non-executive Directors:
Mr. Chung Yuk Lun

Mr. Liu Kwong Sang

Mr. Lam Man Sum, Albert

Mr. Ho Tak Fun

Directors’ Report

ESERE

EE

ARAIRAFERBERRERHMZERR

HTESE:

IFEREE

BREBLL

M4

Gary Drew Douglas 7 4
(R-F—=F1—H—HFF)

FHITES

BORE
(RZFE—=FTH=1HHELH
HHITEE)

BYFHTES:
BEREL
MERLE
st

READAABERAAUETHR TERE
tBARERBEBALARERE  HF
AERERERRBFASBEEL -

In accordance with Article 87 of the Company's Articles of Association, Messrs. Wong Yin
Sen, Hon Lik, and Chung Yuk Lun shall retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-

election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The non-executive directors have no specific term of office but are subject to retirement FHTESVER TR REBEANARAE
ERMAZ BT ERERT  EHOERER

BT -

by rotation, and being eligible, offer themselves for re-election, in accordance with the

Company's Articles of Association.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS
None of the directors proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting
has a service contract which is not determinable by the Group within one year without

payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S INTERESTS AND SHORT
POSITION IN SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2013, the interests and short positions of the directors and the chief
executive of the Company in the shares, underlying shares and debt securities of the
Company or any of its subsidiaries or associated corporations (within the meaning of
Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO™)) which are required (i) to
be notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”) pursuant to Part XV of the SFO (including interests or short positions which
they are taken or deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO); or (i) pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein; or (iii) pursuant
to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the “Model
Code") as set out in Appendix 10 of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on
the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”) to be notified to the Company and the Stock

Exchange were as follows:
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Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the Company as at 3|

December 2013:

Name of Director

EEnsg

Capacity

a4

Directors’ Report
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R-Z-Zf+-f=+-0  AATLEE
REBBGHHERRIMT -

Approximate

Number of percentage of
issued ordinary the issued
shares of share capital of

the Company the Company
ARFE  ARFCHT
BRTROHUE BREAZBNEIHL

Mr. Wong Yin Sen
IEREE

Mr. Hon Lik
BHEE

Interest of controlled corporation (Note)

Rt AEEs (HaE)

Interest of controlled corporation (Note)

R rBgs (Hit)

Note: These represent the interests in the 1,672,650 shares of the Company directly held by
Absolute Target Limited which is controlled as to 46.25%, 42.5% and |1.25% by Mr. Wong
Yin Sen, Mr. Hon Lik and Mr. Wong Hei Lin respectively.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, none of the directors and chief

executive of the Company had any interests or short positions in the shares, underlying

shares and debt securities of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or associated

corporations that are required to be recorded pursuant to section 352 of the SFO, or

otherwise notified to the Company or the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

1,672,650 0.79%

1,672,650 0.79%

Bz © BAbsolute Target LimitedEEFAMNALD
AL672,650R 2R - TEREE -8B
FERERFERED A Absolute Target
Limited 46.25% * 42.5% & | 1.25% % ©
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DIRECTORS’ RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE SHARES OR DEBENTURES OF THE
COMPANY

Save as disclosed in note 32 to the financial statements headed “Share Based Payments”,
at no time during the Year was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangements to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of
acquisition of shares in, or debt securities (including debentures) of, the Company or any
associated corporations, and none of the directors of the Company, or their spouses or
children under age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the shares or debt securities of the

Company or had exercised any such right during the Year.

DIRECTORS’ INTEREST IN CONTRACTS

There was no contract of significance to which the Company, its holding company,
subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of the Company had
a material interest, whether directly or indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at

any time during the Year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS FERR
So far as is known to directors of the Company, as at 31 December 2013, the persons or RARBESHN R-E—=F+-A
companies (other than directors or chief executive of the Company) who had interests =+—H REAQBIROEEEROTHEEE

or short positions in the shares and underlying shares of the Company which fall to be RIBEELHRBEEMNEXVBRANDBRE
disclosed to the Company under Part XV of the SFO, or which were recorded in the /A A KA BRI E 5 K I E K0 F 336 (&
register of substantial shareholders required to be kept by the Company under section IHERE T EREERDMOERTERN

336 of the SFO were as follows: ATHAR(BRARREEKEZTHAEIN)
T
Long positions in the ordinary shares of the Company as at 31 December 2013: RZE—=F+ZA=+—H ' ARFEER

MREEFIMT :

Number of Approximate
shares of percentage
Name Capacity the Company of shareholding
= 5% ERARGBE REHOEIL
Unity Investments Holdings Limited Interest of controlled corporation (Note) 20,020,000 9.45%
A REEBREAERLAT RS EEER (#7)
Note: These shares are held by Great Panorama International Limited which is wholly-owned Bist - ZSEMHME—REZERABR AR (—ER
subsidiary of Unity Investments Holdings Limited, a company listed on The Stock Exchange of BRFEMZRR) 22BMB LR RIGreat
Hong Kong Limited, Panorama International Limited# 5 o
L2EEERERLA

2013 £ #®
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Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2013, no person, other than the directors of
the Company, whose interests are set out herein this report, had registered an interest or
short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required to be

recorded pursuant to section 336 of the SFO.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

At an extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on |7 December 2012, an
ordinary resolution was duly passed to adopt a new share option scheme. The old share
option scheme adopted by the Company on 30 May 2003 was terminated upon passing

of the ordinary resolution to adopt the new share option scheme.

Details and the movement of the share option scheme of the Company are disclosed in

“Share-based Payments” in note 32 to the consolidated financial statements.

CONVERTIBLE SECURITIES, OPTIONS OR OTHER SIMILAR RIGHTS
Movements in share option scheme during the Year are set out in note 32 to the
consolidated financial statements. The Company has no outstanding convertible securities,

options or similar rights in issue as at 31 December 2013.

BORROWINGS
Details of the interest-bearing borrowings of the Group are set out in note 30 to the

consolidated financial statements.

RETIREMENT SCHEME

The Group provides a defined contribution retirement scheme under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Scheme (the “Scheme”) in Hong Kong. Under the Scheme, employer
and employees are each required to make contributions to the scheme at 5% of the
employees’ relevant income, subject to a cap of monthly relevant income of HK$25,000
and a minimum level of relevant income of HK$7,100 (HK$6,500 for the period from
January 2013 to October 2013) for the employees’ contribution.
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS
No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole or any
substantial part of the business of the Company and the Group was entered into or

existed during the Year.

INDEPENDENCE OF INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
The Company has received, from each of the independent non-executive directors, an
annual confirmation of his independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The

Company considers all of the independent non-executive directors are independent.

EMOLUMENT POLICY
The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set up by the remuneration
committee of the Company (the “Remuneration Committee”) on the basis of their merit,

qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are recommended by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Company's operating results, individual
performance, time, commitment, duties and responsibilities, contribution to the Group,

comparable market statistics and prevailing marketing practice and trends.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company's Articles of
Association, or the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company to offer

new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

MAJOR SUPPLIERS AND CUSTOMERS
During the Year, the largest supplier of the Group by itself and together with the next
four suppliers accounted for about 31.81% and 51.29%, respectively, of the Group's

purchases.

During the Year, the five largest customers of the Group accounted for less than 75% of

the Group's turnover.

At no time during the Year did a director, an associate of a director of a shareholder
of the Company (which to the knowledge of the directors own more than 5% of the

Company's share capital) have an interest in any of the Group's five largest suppliers,
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION
The related party transaction set out in note 37 to the consolidated financial statements
did not fall within the definition of connected transaction or continuing connected

transaction under Chapter [4A of the Listing Rules.

DONATION
During the Year, the Group donated HK$880,000 to support charitable activity.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES
During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries had purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT
Based on the information that is publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of its directors, as at the date of this report, the Company has maintained

sufficient public float as required under the Listing Rules.

AUDITOR

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for each of the three years ended
31 December 2013 were audited by Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu. A resolution will
be submitted to the forthcoming annual general meeting of the Company to re-appoint

Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

Dragonite International Limited

Wong Yin Sen

Chairman

20 March 2014
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Deloitte.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dragonite International Limited
(the “Company™) and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the "Group") set out
on pages 39 to 143, which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position
as at 3| December 2013, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting

policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and for such
internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due

to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audit and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance
with our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the contents of this
report. We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free

from material misstatement.
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An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend
on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the overall

presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Group as at 31 December 2013 and of the Group's profit and cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and
have been properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong

Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong

20 March 2014
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

R H 2 mE W s &

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

REBRE

NOTES 2013 2012
Pl &t —B-=F —B-CF
HK$'000 HK$'000
T TR
(restated)
(L &7))
Continuing operations BECEER
Tumover = 2
Sales of goods HEEM 20,195 17,787
Cost of goods sold HERA (12,678) (12015)
7517 5772
Dividend income BEMA 655 161
Rental income HERA 4,920 4,680
Interest income from loans receivable M E T2 T BHA 1,660 300
Change in fair value of financial assets at fair BATEFABRZEREEL
value through profit or loss AFEE 169,772 (11,104)
184,524 (191)
Other income H A 3,754 1,493
Other gains and losses Htn&E 8 (31,790) 7,115
Distribution costs fHE (1,830) (1,247)
Administrative expenses TR (25,326) (27,007
Other expenses Hipd i (6,715) (13,858)
Finance costs B ER 9 (853) (1,255)
Profit (loss) before tax RATER (B8 121,764 (34.950)
Income tax expense FEH 10 (1,147) (2299)
Profit (loss) for the year AEEREBLERE
from continuing operations A (EE) [ 120,617 (37,249)
Discontinued operation BRIEEEXR
Profit (loss) for the year AERDRIREER
from discontinued operation wEH(E1R) 12 447,547 (28,831)
Profit (loss) for the year AFEEmN(EE) 568,164 (66,080)
L2EEERERLA
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Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

GeBRERkEMEERER

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

NOTES 2013 2012
Pl &t —B-=F —F-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T TR
(restated)
(L &7))
Other comprehensive income for the year: AEFEMPEKA
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently to HENResHm B E
profit or loss: Bam2ER
Exchange differences arising on translation MBI EREE
of foreign operation ENZERE 4,281 1,169
Total comprehensive income (expense) for the year AEE2EMA (ZH) BB 572,445 64911)
Earnings (loss) per share BREF (B8)
From continuing and REBELER
discontinued operations B IEREER
Basic and diluted EXREE 16 278/ T 0648 TT
From continuing operations REFELEE
Basic and diluted ERREE 16 0.5938 7T (0.36)B 7T

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report




Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A BB AR R

At 31 December 2013 R=E—=F+=-A=+—H

NOTES 2013 2012
Pt £ —®-=F —B-CF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERr TAET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Property, plant and equipment ER G 17 29,499 27,652
Investment property REME 8 140,000 175,600
Deferred consideration ERERE 25 61,573 —
Prepaid lease payments BNHEERE 19 2,627 2,622
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, plant WENE - BEK
and equipment FEFAIRE 3,339 —
237,038 205,874
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 20 4,889 8,555
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BATEABRZEREE 2 599,317 129,828
Trade receivables EWE 5RR 2 2,165 1,764
Loans receivable EWER 23 90,474 —
Deposits, prepayments and Be  BARER
other receivables Hib e BRE 24 7,001 14,006
Deferred consideration EREAE 25 104,871 —
Prepaid lease payments BNHEERE 19 82 82
Bank balances and cash BB kEE 26 37,614 34,881
846,413 189,116
Current liabilities nBaE
Trade payables ENEHRE 27 2,869 6,096
Accruals and other payables FEETRIE K EL A FE A AR 1B 28 33,911 34,397
Derivative financial instruments ITEERMIA 29 19,220 17,332
Borrowings EEA 30 — 25676
Taxation payable JERITHIE 41,577 1,044
97,577 84,545
Net current assets REEEFE 748,836 104,571
NET ASSETS BEFE 985,874 310,445
L2EEERERLA
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

A B BRI &R

At 31 December 2013 R=E—=F+=-A=+—H

NOTES 2013 2012
ik —E-=F —T-CF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THT

Capital and reserves EXRRE
Share capital R 3 2,120 1,060
Reserves [ 983,754 309,385
TOTAL EQUITY B 985,874 310,445

The consolidated financial statements on pages 39 to 143 were approved and authorised FE I BEZGEMBREN_Z—HF=
for issue by the Board of Directors on 20 March 2014 and are signed on its behalf by: AZTHEZESIERKENE  FHT
JIEERREE

DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
EF EF

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report

42



Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
BREEER

ZEZAS-RILER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 B E =T —

(Accumulated  Attributable
Share Share Non- losses) ~ to owners of
premium option  distributable retained  the Company
Share account  Shareholders’  Translation reserve reserves Merger Special earnings AL
apitl B conrbuton  reserve B FE oreeves  reserves  (ERFE) EEA
Bx BEE  BRRrE EXRR BF ORBE  oHERE  HUBR  REEN  EEER
HK$000  HK§000  HK$000  HK§000  HK$000  HK§000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
TEn T#r Tén Thn TEn T#7 Th TET 7 Té7
(note 2) (note b) (note d) (note ¢)
(H3a) (W) (Wske) (Wi
At | January 2012 RZE-2E-A-H mnBl 143173 21,780 9391 8716 U7 (1016738) 3140 (604680) 235852
Loss for he year KEREE - - - - - - - — (66080 (660%0)
Other comprehensive incorne for the year  AEEEHZAHA - - - 1169 - - - - - 1,169
Total comprehensive income (expense) A5 %EW\
for the year (i) 8 - - - 1169 - - - — (6080 (e4911)
First Capital Reorganisaion (notee) £~ REHER (Fike) (2662%) (143317 - - - - - — 1699469 -
Issue of new shares upon placing REERETHR 3261 18260 - - - - - - - 21,521
Issue of new shares upon exercise IARBRERETHR
of share options 1630 11460 - - (1678) - - - - 11412
Issue of new shares upon rights issue REREETHR 10869 97813 - - - - - - - 108692
Second Capital Reorganisation (note )~ E=RAAEA (HizH) (20.135) - - - - - - - 20135 -
Transacton costs attrbutable to iRhEE RAER
issue of shares - (3799) - - - - - - - (37%9)
Recognition of equity-settled BNEREET
share-based payments R AER [ - - - - 1,678 - - - - 1,678
At 31 December 2012 WZE-ZETZA=1-A 1060 123744 21,780 95,160 8716 UTT (1016738) 34 1048844 310445
Proft forthe year KEREA - - - - - = = —  SeBled  Sesled
Other comprehensive income for the year TEEEMZEUA — — — 4281 — — — — — 4281
Total comprehensive income for the year - AFE2TRAER - - = 48] = = = —  SeBled SIS
Issue of new shares upon rights issue RERERTHR 1,060 104915 — — — — — = = 105,975
Transaction costs attrbutable to BhhEEZRAER
issue of shares - 2991) - - - - - - - 2%91)
Transfer of tranglation reserve to retaned M EMBRFIRBER
eamings upon disposal of subsidiaries  BEEEZREBERA - = = (13902) = = = = 13,902 =
Transfer upon apse of share options BRESNGER - - - - (8716) - - - 8716 —
At 31 December 2013 RE-ZEr2A=t-8 2120 205,668 21,780 85,539 - U737 (1,016,738) 3140 1639626 985,874
2EEBRERQA

2013 £ #®
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
MEERBEX

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

Notes:

©

Shareholders” contribution represents the amounts contributed by shareholders of Tre 29
Investment (Holdings) Limited (formerly known as “Ruyan Investment (Holdings) Limited")
(“Tre 29") during the year ended 31 December 2007.

The non-distributable reserve represents statutory reserves appropriated from profit after tax
of the Company's subsidiary in The People’s Republic of China (“PRC") under the PRC laws

and regulations.

The special reserve of the Group represents reserve arising pursuant to group reorganisation

on the basis that the group reorganisation had been effected on | January 2000.

The merger reserve represents (i) the share capital of Tre 29 (ii) the carrying amount of
equity interest in Tre 29 held by the non-controlling parties and (iii) the fair value of the
considerations paid for acquisition of Tre 29 during the year ended 31 December 2007.

Pursuant to special resolution passed on 23 December 201 | and the approval by the court in
the Cayman Islands on 9 March 2012, the entire amount standing to the credit of the share
premium account of the Company upon the completion to First Capital Reorganisation (as
defined in note 31) on |9 March 2012 is cancelled and transferred to the accumulated losses

of the Company.

Pursuant to special resolution passed on 6 August 2012 and the approval by the court in the
Cayman Islands on 26 October 2012, the credit arising from the reduction in share capital is
transferred to accumulated losses of the Company upon the completion of Second Capital

Reorganisation (as defined in note 31) on 31 October 2012.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

NOTES 2013 2012
Pl &t —B-=F —F-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T TR
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REEH
Profit (loss) before tax BR AR A (B18) 609,628 (63,781)
Adjustments for: HATEBELRE -
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BELRETE 2918 3,135
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments BN FIARH 84 90
Allowance for inventory obsolescence VackiL R i 5,794 4,839
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts REREE 380 1,842
Impairment loss recognised in respect s E A B ERIR
of other receivables RRREES 1,118 —
Impairment loss recognised in respect MEKER
of loans receivable R REEE — 10,000
Share-based payment expenses PARR D BB 2 i — 1,678
Finance costs IKER 853 [,255
Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments ~ $TE 2B T A2 A FHEEH) 1,888 11,643
Change in fair value of financial assets designated EEBEATEFABRZER
at fair value through profit or loss BEZATEES — (10,495)
Bank interest income RITHESHA (50) 9)
Effective interest income on deferred consideration EEREZERFBMA (3,625) —
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME - BEREEEE 58 I5
Gain on disposal of Assets HEBEZ e 12 (550,319) —
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HEMB LRz e 33 (6,078) —
Change in fair value of investment property KREWE 2 R VEE 35,600 (30,600)
L2EEERERLA

2013 £ #®
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HERERER

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

NOTES 2013 2012
Pl &t —B-=F —F-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T TR

Operating cash flows before movements EBRESEER 2 KE

in working capital Beng 98,249 (70,388)
Increase in inventories BFEEM (1,842) (4.930)
(Increase) decrease in trade receivables JENE 5818 (12 )Rl (722) 567
Decrease (increase) in deposits, prepayments and Re  BAREREM

other receivable FEWBRTER A (42 0) 5,673 (7,147)
Increase in loans receivable FENUE FKIE AN (90,474) (10,000)
Increase in held-for-trading investments BIEEER®R ZIEEMN (469,489) (24,604)
Decrease in trade payables BN E SRR (1,393) (193)
Increase in accruals and other payables JE ST HRIB R E At FE A BR1E

2 3,584 641

Cash used in operations ReEMmARE (456,414) (116,054
Bank interest received BIRITHIE 50 9
PRC income tax paid EHFBMER (931) (1,179)
NET CASH USED IN OPERATING ACTIVITIES REZHRAREFR (457,295) (117,224)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REEH
Proceeds on disposal of property, plant and equipment &Y% « BE & FEFTE R 6 85
Proceeds on disposal of financial assets HEBTEATFES AR

designated at fair value through profit or loss ZeREEMBHE — 29,925
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BAME  BFE L&A (3,899) (4,948)
Deposits paid for acquisition of property, WEmE - BER

plant and equipment KBRS (3,254) —
Proceeds in disposal of assets HEEEZFERIE 25 387,500 —
Disposal of subsidiaries HERB LA 33 (95) —
NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES REZBRERLFR 380,258 25,062

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report




Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

HERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

NOTES 2013 2012
BT —E-=F —E-—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
T FAT
FINANCING ACTIVITIES MEEH
New borrowings raised FEE R — 50,000
Interest paid on borrowings BEREMFE (853) (1,255)
Repayment of borrowings BERET (25,676) (116,666)
Issue of new shares BITHIR 105,975 141,625
Expenses of issue of shares BIIRN 2% (2991) (3,799)
NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES METHMERESTH 76,455 69,905
NET DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH BeRBEEEER
EQUIVALENTS RO EE (582) (22,257)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FOzRERBREEEER
BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 34,881 55,970
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE ExggsHso e
CHANGES 3,315 1,168
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT FRvBERBEEEER
END OF THE YEAR, REPRESENTED MBTEBRES
BY BANK BALANCES AND CASH 37,614 34,881
LHERERAD

2013 £ #
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

GENERAL

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands as an exempted company
with limited liability and its shares are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of the registered office and principal
place of business of the Company are disclosed in the introduction to the annual

report.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. Its subsidiaries are principally
engaged in production and sales of a series of health care products, pharmaceutical
products, securities trading and investments, property investment and money
lending in Hong Kong. During the year ended 31 December 2013, the Company
ceased the operation of production and sales of atomizing cigarettes upon disposal
of Assets (as defined in note 12). Details of the discontinued operation are

disclosed in note 2.

The functional currency of the Company is Hong Kong dollars (“HK$"). For the
purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the Group adopted
HK$ as its presentation currency for the convenience of the readers. The directors
consider HK$ can provide more meaningful information to the Company's

shareholders.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL 2.

REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”)

In the current year, the Group has applied the following new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretation (new and revised HKFRSs") issued by the Hong

Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”).

Amendments to HKFRSs
BERIBHRELER ZERT
Amendments to HKFRS 7
BRAMBRELEE7RZEFT
Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS |1 and HKFRS 12
BERIBHELRE05% -
BERUBREEINEHR
BRMBHRELERE 1258 2 BFT
HKFRS 10
BRI IREEAE 05
HKFRS ||
BERPBRELRE 157
HKFRS 12
BBMBHELERE 1258
HKFRS 13
BRI IREEAE 35
HKAS 19 (as revised in 201 1)
BRI ERE 9% (ZT——FKE5)
HKAS 27 (as revised in 201 1)
BERGHERIETR (ZT——FFKEFT)
HKAS 28 (as revised in 201 1)
BEEEMERELRE (ZT——FKE)
Amendments to HKAS |
BRGAERIE SR ER]
HK(IFRIC) - INT 20
&5 (ERUBHRE2ERES) —2ES

Except as described below, the adoption of the new and revised HKFRSs has had

no material impact on the consolidated financial statements of the Group for the

current or prior accounting periods.

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

BRFIREEIEEMBREE
A EBHBRELER])
RAFEE  AEEEA T HE LG
MAE(EEGMIAE )EMZHAT
REETEA - EITARREH R
REFTBEBMBREER) -

Annual improvements to HKFRSs 2009 - 201 | cycle
BERMBHREEN _ZENFE_T——FBEBPZFELE
Disclosures - Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities
RE-HHsREERSRARE

Consolidated financial statements, joint arrangements

and disclosure of interests in other entities: Transition guidance

FEMBERE  AERIRBERAMER 2R  BRERES

Consolidated financial statements

e BmE

Joint arrangements

RERH

Disclosure of interests in other entities
RENHMER #S

Fair value measurement

NFHERE

Employee benefits

BB =7

Separate financial statements

BB R

Investments in associates and joint ventures

REE R RAELRIRE

Presentation of items of other comprehensive income
2IEMEEBAER

Stripping costs in the production phase of a surface mine

R R LB B FUBRR AR

BRTESN  RAME REEITEEY
BHREENGRRERE LBEEH
MZERMHRRIBEEAYE -

L2EBEBRERAA
2013 F

49



50

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Impact of the application of HKFRS 10

HKFRS 10 replaces the parts of HKAS 27 “Consolidated and separate financial
statements” that deal with consolidated financial statements and HK(SIC) INT-
12 “Consolidation - special purpose entities. HKFRS 10 changes the definition of
control such that an investor has control over an investee when (a) it has power
over the investee, (b) it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the investee and (c) has the ability to use its power to affect its
retums. All three of these criteria must be met for an investor to have control over
an investee. Previously, control was defined as the power to govern the financial
and operating policies of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities.
Additional guidance has been included in HKFRS 10 to explain when an investor

has control over an investee.

As a result of the application of HKFRS 10, the Group has changed the accounting

policy with respect to determining which investees are controlled by the Group.

The application of HKFRS 10 does not change any of the consolidation conclusions

of the Group in respect of its involvement with investees as at | January 2013.

HKFRS 12 Disclosure of interests in other entities

HKFRS 12 is a new disclosure standard and is applicable to entities that have
interests in subsidiaries, joint arrangements, associates and/or unconsolidated
structured entities. In general, the application of HKFRS 12 has not had any impact

on the disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 13 Fair value measurement

The Group has applied HKFRS |3 for the first time in the current year. HKFRS
|3 establishes a single source of guidance for, and disclosures about, fair value
measurements. The scope of HKFRS |3 is broad: the fair value measurement
requirements of HKFRS 13 apply to both financial instrument items and non-
financial instrument items for which other HKFRSs require or permit fair value
measurements and disclosures about fair value measurements, subject to a few
exceptions. HKFRS 13 defines the fair value of an asset as the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
in the principal (or most advantageous) market at the measurement date under
current market conditions. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes
into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using
the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market participant
that would use the asset in its highest and best use. Fair value under HKFRS 13 is
an exit price regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated
using another valuation technique. Also, HKFRS 13 includes extensive disclosure

requirements.

HKFRS 13 requires prospective application. In accordance with the transitional
provisions of HKFRS 13, the Group has not made any new disclosures required
by HKFRS 13 for the 2012 comparative period (please see notes 6 and |8 for the
2013 disclosures). Other than the additional disclosures, the application of HKFRS
I3 has not had any material impact on the amounts recognised in the consolidated

financial statements.

2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS | Presentation of items of other comprehensive income

The Group has applied the amendments to HKAS | “Presentation of items of
other comprehensive income”. Upon the adoption of the amendments to HKAS 1,
the Group's “statement of comprehensive income” is renamed as the “statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income”. Furthermore, the amendments
to HKAS | require additional disclosures to be made in the other comprehensive
income section such that items of other comprehensive income are grouped
into two categories: (a) items that will not be reclassified subsequently to profit
or loss and (b) items that may be reclassified subsequently to profit or loss when
specific conditions are met. Income tax on items of other comprehensive income
is required to be allocated on the same basis - the amendments do not change
the option to present items of other comprehensive income either before tax
or net of tax. The amendments have been applied retrospectively, and hence
the presentation of items of other comprehensive income has been modified to
reflect the changes. Other than the above mentioned presentation changes, the
application of the amendments to HKAS | does not result in any impact on profit

or loss, other comprehensive income and total comprehensive income.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS | Presentation of items of other comprehensive income
(Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new or revised HKFRSs that have

been issued but are not yet effective:

Amendments to HKFRS 9 and HKFRS7
BB B EERE 5% R

BRI RELNETR BT
Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 Investment entities'
BB BwELERSE 105 - KREER

BERIBRELNE 125K

BB GIERFETR BT

BRFIREEIEEMBREE
A EBRHBRELER D) (@)
BRGTENE 2B RM2E
WARE (&)
REREYERFRA TS BMERER
M AE BB RN BREE
al:

Mandatory effective date of HKFRS 9 and transition disclosures®
BEPBREEFHIN @ EM AR BRI RE

HKFRS 9
BB EREERIFEIR
Amendments to HKAS 19

BAGEAF 195 28R

Amendments to HKAS 32

BR G ERFE 2R 2R

Amendments to HKAS 36

BB R EAF R ER]

Amendments to HKAS 39

BAG AR 2R

Amendments to HKFRSs
BERIBHRELER ZERT
Amendments to HKFRSs
BERIBRELR ZIERT
HK(IFRIC) - INT 21

Financial instruments’®

TRITA

Defined benefit plans: Employees contributions?
RERFEE : BEH

Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities'
BHETHEENSRAR

Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial assets'
FERMEEZ RO EREKE

Novation of derivatives and continuation of hedge accounting'

T T AR B R EETH T RE

Annual improvement to HKFRSs 2010-2012 cycle*
BEMBREEN T -TFE_T-_FRAZFELE
Annual improvement to HKFRSs 201 1-2013 cycle?
BRMBREEN T FE_T-=FRHZFEUE

Levies'

&% (BAREHBHREREZEE) —2EF2R #E

I Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after | January 2014.

2 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after | July 2014.

3 Available for application - the mandatory effective date will be determined when the

outstanding phases of HKFRS 9 are finalised.

4 Effective for accounting periods beginning on or after | July 2014, with limited

exceptions.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=F

B Y WwARMEE

—=FtoA=-BILFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the classification and
measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9 was subsequently amended in 2010
to include the requirements for the classification and measurement of financial
liabilities and for derecognition, and further amended in 2013 to include the new

requirements for hedge accounting.

Under HKFRS 9, all recognised financial assets that are within the scope of HKAS
39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and measurement” are subsequently
measured at amortised cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to collect the contractual cash
flows, and that have contractual cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal outstanding are generally measured at amortised cost at
the end of subsequent accounting periods. All other debt investments and equity
investments are measured at their fair values at the end of subsequent reporting
periods. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may make an irrevocable election
to present subsequent changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is
not held for trading) in other comprehensive income, with only dividend income

generally recognised in profit or loss.

With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities designated as at fair value
through profit or loss, HKFRS 9 requires that the amount of change in the fair
value of the financial liability that is attributable to changes in the credit risk of that
liability is presented in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would
create or enlarge an accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair value of
financial liabilities attributable to changes in the financial liabilities” credit risk are not
subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire amount of
the change in the fair value of the financial liability designated as fair value through

profit or loss was presented in profit or loss.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL
REPORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) (Continued)

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments (Continued)

Based on the Group's financial instruments as at 31 December 2013, the application

of HKFRS 9 will have no material impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable amount disclosures for non-financial
assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 remove the requirement to disclose the recoverable
amount of a cash generating unit (CGU) to which goodwill or other intangible
assets with indefinite useful lives had been allocated when there has been no
impairment or reversal of impairment of the related CGU. Furthermore, the
amendments introduce additional disclosure requirements regarding the fair value
hierarchy, key assumptions and valuation techniques used when the recoverable
amount of an asset or CGU was determined based on its fair value less costs of

disposal.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of these amendments
to HKAS 36 may result in more disclosures on the Group's consolidated financial
statements in respect of the Group's property, plant and equipment for which
an impairment loss has been recognised if the recoverable amount is determined

based on fair value less costs of disposal.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application of the other new
and revised HKFRSs will have no material impact on the consolidated financial

statements.

2.
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B Y WwARMEE

—=FtoA=-BILFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA. In addition, the consolidated financial statements
include applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and by the Hong Kong

Companies Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost
basis except for certain financial instruments and investment property, which are

measured at fair values, as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in

exchange for goods and services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a
liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using
another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability,
the Group takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market
participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset
or liability at the measurement date. Fair value for measurement and/or disclosure
purposes in these consolidated financial statements is determined on such a basis,
except for share-based payment transactions that are within the scope of HKFRS 2,
leasing transactions that are within the scope of HKAS 17, and measurements that
have some similarities to fair value but are not fair value, such as net realisable value

in HKAS 2 or value in use in HKAS 36,

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

In addition, for financial reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorised
into Level |, 2 or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the fair value
measurements are observable and the significance of the inputs to the fair value

measurement in its entirety, which are described as follows:

- Level | inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical

assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement date;

- Level 2 inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level |,

that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly; and

- Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

The principal accounting polices are set out below:

Basis of consolidation
The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the
Company and entities controlled by the Company and its subsidiaries. Control is

achieved when the Company:
—  has power over the investee;

— has exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the

investee; and

—  has the ability to use its power over the investee to affect its retumns.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and
circumstances indicate that there are changes to one or more of the three

elements of control listed above.

Consolidation of a subsidiary begins when the Group obtains control over the
subsidiary and ceases when the Group loses control of the subsidiary. Specifically,
income and expenses of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of during the year are
included in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income from the date the Group gains control until the date when the Group

ceases to control the subsidiary.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Profit or loss and each item of other comprehensive income are attributed to the
owners of the Company and to the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive
income of subsidiaries is attributed to the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling interests having a

deficit balance.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements of subsidiaries
to bring their accounting policies into line with those used by other members of

the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are eliminated on

consolidation.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable
and represents amounts receivable for goods sold in the normal course of business,

net of discounts, sales related taxes and returns.

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised when the goods are delivered and title

has passed at which time all the following conditions are satisfied:

. the Group has transferred to the buyer the significant risks and rewards of

ownership of the goods;

. the Group retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree

usually associated with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold;

. the amount of revenue can be measured reliably;

. it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the transaction will

flow to the Group; and

. the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be

measured reliably.

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will low to the Group and the amount of income can be
measured reliably. Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time
basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash
receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to that asset's net carrying

amount on initial recognition.

Rental income is recognised, on a straight-line basis, over the terms of the

respective leases.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group's rights to

receive payment have been established.
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in the period in

which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development activities (or from
the development phase of an intemal project) is recognised if, and only if, all of the

following have been demonstrated:

. the technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be

available for use or sale;

. the intention to complete the intangible asset and use or sell it;

. the ability to use or sell the intangible asset;

. how the intangible asset will generate probable future economic benefits;

. the availability of adequate technical, financial and other resources to

complete the development and to use or sell the intangible asset; and

. the ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible

asset during its development.

The amount initially recognised for intemally-generated intangible asset is the sum
of the expenditure incurred from the date when the intangible asset first meets the
recognition criteria listed above. Where no internally-generated intangible asset can
be recognised, development expenditure is charged to profit or loss in the period

in which it is incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, internally-generated intangible asset is measured
at cost less accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses (if any),

on the same basis as intangible assets acquired separately.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including buildings held for use in the production or
supply of goods or services, or for administrative purposes are stated at cost less
subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment

losses, if any.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment less their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period, with the effect of any

changes in estimate accounted for on a prospective basis.

Properties in the course of construction for production, supply or administrative
purposes are carried at cost, less any recognised impairment loss. Costs include
professional fees and, for qualifying assets, borrowing costs capitalised in accordance
with the Group's accounting policy. Such properties are classified to the appropriate
categories of property, plant and equipment when completed and ready for
intended use. Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as other property

assets, commences when the assets are ready for their intended use.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when
no future economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the
asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds

and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit or loss.
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Investment properties

Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation. Investment properties include land held for undetermined future use,

which is regarded as held for capital appreciation purpose.

Investment properties are initially measured at cost, including any directly
attributable expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment properties
are measured at their fair values. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in which

they arise.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment
property is permanently withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits
are expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the
property (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset) is included in the profit or loss in the period in which

the item is derecognised.

Leasing
Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases

are classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessor
Rental income from operating leases is recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line

basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee
Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense on a straight-line basis

over the lease term.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Leasing (Continued)

Leasehold land and building

When a lease includes both land and building elements, the Group assesses the
classification of each element as a finance or an operating lease separately based
on the assessment as to whether substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to
ownership of each element have been transferred to the Group, unless it is clear
that both elements are operating leases in which case the entire lease is classified as
an operating lease. Specifically, the minimum lease payments (including any lump-
sum upfront payments) are allocated between the land and the building elements in
proportion to the relative fair values of the leasehold interests in the land element

and building element of the lease at the inception of the lease.

To the extent the allocation of the lease payments can be made reliably, interest in
leasehold land that is accounted for as an operating lease is presented as “prepaid
lease payments” in the consolidated statement of financial position and is amortised

over the lease term on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual group entity, transactions in
currencies other than the functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At
the end of the reporting period, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies
are retranslated at the rates prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items carried
at fair value that are denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the
rates prevailing on the date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary
items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not

retranslated.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items, and on the
retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in profit or loss in the period in
which they arise. Exchange differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary
items carried at fair value are included in profit or loss for the period except for
differences arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of which
gains and losses are recognised directly in other comprehensive income, in which
cases, the exchange differences are also recognised directly in other comprehensive

income.
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Foreign currencies (Continued)

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial statements, the assets and
liabilities of the Group's operations are translated into the presentation currency
of the Group (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the rate of exchange prevailing at the end
of the reporting period. Income and expenses items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the year, unless exchange rates fluctuate significantly during the
period, in which case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of transactions are
used. Exchange differences arising, if any, are recognised in other comprehensive

income and accumulated in equity under the heading of the translation reserve.

On the disposal of a foreign operation (i.e. a disposal of the Group's entire
interest in a foreign operation), all of the exchange differences accumulated in
equity in respect of that operation attributable to the owners of the Company
are reclassified to profit or loss. On disposal of subsidiaries which are not foreign
operation, all of the exchange differences accumulated in equity in respect of that
operation attributable to the owners of the Company is transferred to retained

eamings.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production
of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of
time to get ready for their intended use or sale are added to the cost of those
assets until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or

sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which

they are incurred.

Retirement benefits costs
Payments to defined contribution retirement benefits schemes and state-managed
retirement benefit scheme are recognised as expenses when employees have

rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report

BEREFHBE (&)

HE(E)

REJGEAMBRE  KEBXBNE
ERBEANRERRRTERRER
AEBZ2NEE(AET) - WARR
XEBRAREEFHERTAGRE -
MEEXNEEAERSMAERLSH
ZERNERAKIN c EECERZR
(A )NEMEEKEER LT R ER
ISR R o

ELEBNEB B ERKEFRFEI
FHOEEED)E  BRARBEEA
FBEZEBL R ERGNAAELZ
BENOBERD - EHEFEBIER
BRI - ERARAEEARE
ZEBLRMAERDOAEELZHE
BERERAN

BRERAE

Wis  BRIEEREREE(IBRE
—BRRAIEEIRERERHENE
E)ERARNEERKERZFEERN
KA BEZFEEABLARER
BHHERAL -

HioBREERAOREL PEAERR
HERR °

BRABMBA

REHFR KRG B R ERERRIK
MG B2 M BB RERB A
FREFEER B -



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred

tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit
differs from profit as reported in the profit or loss because of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are never taxable or
deductible. The Group's liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that

have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the consolidated financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary differences. Deferred
tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are
not recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill or from the initial
recognition (other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a

transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary differences associated
with investments in subsidiaries except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets arising
from deductible temporary differences associated with such investments are only
recognised to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient taxable
profits against which to utilise the benefits of the temporary differences and they

are expected to reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of the reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient

taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply in the period in which the liability is settled or the asset is realised, based
on tax rate (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences
that would follow from the manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the

reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

For the purposes of measuring deferred tax liabilities or deferred tax assets for
investment properties that are measured using the fair value model, the carrying
amounts of such properties are presumed to be recovered entirely through
sale, unless the presumption is rebutted. The presumption is rebutted when the
investment property is depreciable and is held within a business model whose
objective is to consume substantially all of the economic benefits embodied in
the investment property over time, rather than through sale. If the presumption is
rebutted, deferred tax for such investment properties are measured in accordance
with the above general principles set out in HKAS 12 (ie. based on the expected

manner as to how the properties will be recovered).

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, except when they
relate to items that are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in
equity, in which case, the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other

comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Inventories
Inventories comprise raw materials, work-in-progress and finished goods are stated

at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Costs of inventories are calculated using the weighted average method.

Net realisable value represents the estimated selling price for inventories less all

estimated costs of completion and costs necessary to make the sale.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised on the consolidated statement
of financial position when a group entity becomes a party to the contractual

provisions of the instrument.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and
financial liabilities (other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs
directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss (“FVTPL") and loans and receivables. The classification depends on the
nature and purpose of the financial assets and is determined at the time of initial
recognition. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and
derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases
or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame

established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of
a financial asset and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest income is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt instruments.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 3. EXETEE (£)
Financial instruments (Continued) SRMIAE)
Financial assets (Continued) 2HEEE)
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BRTEGFABD L 2HEE
Financial assets at FVTPL has financial assets held-for-trading on initial recognition. BRATEFABRSZEMEEARER

BRABFHEEERE S REE -

A financial asset is classified as held for trading if: MEREE :

it has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling in the near future; o BAZIZBEMARRIHEE X
or

. it is a part of an identified portfolio of financial instruments that the Group s EBRASEAHEEMNEMIAR
manages together and has a recent actual pattern of short-term profit-taking; THEN-—BHREERIERRE
or HERES « &

. it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument. ° RARBEENITETARAIARLE

REFTE  AZEREERER
FEEERZ -

Financial assets at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on BATEGABENEREENATAE
remeasurement recognised directly in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised SIEE - ENMEEANANRBEEER
in profit or loss excludes dividend and interest earned on the financial assets. BaER NERRIANABEFETE

REMEERDOBRELFE -

Loans and receivables B RENFRE

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable ERRERREERNERT ST ERE
payments that are not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial recognition, MABRETHAIEEFIAZHFNTESA
loans and receivables (including deferred consideration, trade receivables, loans BE - ARHERR  EXLERERE(E
receivable, other receivables and bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised BEERE BUKESHEE EBUE
cost using the effective interest method, less any identified impairment losses (see Mo HthEKERIBRRITERRIRE)
accounting policy on impairment loss on loans and receivables below). N BB R ARG HK AR ER D

BARERERIR(E TXERETNE
WHREZREBRE 2 5 HRR) -
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mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of the
reporting period. Loans and receivables are considered to be impaired where there
is objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events that occurred after the

initial recognition, the estimated future cash flows have been affected.

For loans and receivables, objective evidence of impairment could include:

. significant financial difficulty of the issuer or counterparty; or

. breach of contract, such as a default or delinquency in interest or principal

payments; or

. it becoming probable that the borrower will enter bankruptcy or financial re-

organisation.

For certain categories of loans and receivables, such as trade receivables, assets
that are assessed not to be impaired individually are, in addition, assessed for
impairment on a collective basis. Objective evidence of impairment for a portfolio
of receivables could include the Group's past experience of collecting payments, an
increase in the number of delayed payments in the portfolio past the average credit
period from 60 to 270 days, observable changes in national or local economic

conditions that correlate with default on receivables.

The amount of the impairment loss is the difference between the asset's carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future cash flows discounted at the

financial asset's original effective interest rate.

The carrying amount is reduced by the impairment loss directly for all loans and
receivables with the exception of trade receivables, where the carrying amount
is reduced through the use of an allowance account. Changes in the carrying
amount of the allowance account are recognised in profit or loss. When a debtor is
considered uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance account. Subsequent

recoveries of amounts previously written off are credited to profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of loans and receivables (Continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the
decrease can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
losses was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is reversed
through profit or loss to the extent that the carrying amount of the asset at the
date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would

have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a group entity are classified as
either financial liabilities or as equity instruments in accordance with the substance
of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability and an

equity instrument.

Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets

of the group after deducting all of its liabilities.

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the proceeds received,

net of direct issue costs.

Rights issued by the Company for issuing a fixed number of the Company's
equity instruments for a fixed amount of any currency are equity instruments if
the Company offers the rights pro rata to all of its existing owners of ordinary

shareholders of the Company.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a
financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part
of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter

period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest basis.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity instruments (Continued)

Denvative financial instruments

Derivatives are initially recognised at fair value at the date a derivative contract
is entered into and are subsequently remeasured to their fair value at the end
of the reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss

immediately.

Other financial liabilities
Other financial liabilities (including trade payables, accruals and other payables
and borrowings) are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective

interest rate method.

Embedded denvatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contracts are separated from the
relevant host contracts (the debt component) and deemed as held-for-trading
when the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded derivatives are not
closely related to those of the host contracts, and the combined contracts are not

measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Derecognition
The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the

cash flows from the asset expire.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is

recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified in the relevant
contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying
amount of the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid and

payable is recognised in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Group reviews the carrying amounts of its
tangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss,
if any. When it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to
which the asset belongs. When a reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can
be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units,
or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for

which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell and value in use.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments
of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset for which the

estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating

unit) is reduced to its recoverable amount.

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
(or cash-generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable
amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset (or a cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an impairment

loss is recognised immediately on profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions

Share options granted to employees and others providing similar services as
employees

The fair value of services received determined by reference to the fair value of
share options granted at the grant date is expensed on a straight-line basis over the

vesting period, with a corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of the
estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the cumulative expense
reflects the revised estimated, with a corresponding adjustment to share option

reserve.

At the time when the share options are exercised, the amount previously
recognised in share option reserve will be transferred to share premium. When the
share options are lapsed after the vesting date or still not exercised at the expiry
date, the amount previously recognised in share option reserve will be transferred

to retained earnings.

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Group's accounting policies, which are described in note
3, the directors of the Company are required to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not readily
apparent from other sources. The estimates and associated assumptions are based
on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis.
Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the

revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

The following are the key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting period, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities

within the next financial year.
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Fair value of derivative financial instruments

As described in note 29, the directors of the Company use their judgment in
selecting an appropriate valuation technique for financial instruments not quoted
in an active market. Valuation techniques commonly used by market practitioners
are applied. The derivative financial instruments are valued using the Black Scholes
Option Pricing Model that incorporated mainly unobservable market data and
involved uncertainty in estimates used by management in the assumption. The Black
Scholes Option Pricing Model requires the input of highly subjective assumptions,
including the volatility of share prices of comparable listed companies and equity
value of Apex Corporate Investments Limited (“Chinese Medical Clinic”). Changes
in subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate. The

carrying amounts of the financial derivatives are set out in note 29.

Allowances for inventories

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis at the end of the
reporting period and makes allowance for obsolete and slow-moving inventory
items identified that are no longer suitable for use in production or sale. The
management estimates the net realisable value for such finished goods and work-in
progress based primarily on the latest invoice prices and current market conditions.
The Group carries out an inventory review on a product-by-product basis at the
end of the reporting period and makes allowance for obsolete items. If the market
condition was to deteriorate, resulting in a lower net realisable value for such

finished goods and work-in-progress, additional allowances may be required.

As at 31 December 2013, the carrying amount of inventories is approximately
HK$4,889,000 (net of allowance for obsolescence inventories of approximately
HK$215,674,000) (2012: carrying amount of approximately HK$8,555,000, net
of allowance for obsolescence inventories of approximately HK$362,401,000) of
which the allowance of HK$156,576,000 (2012: HK$292,202,000) relating to the

products of atomizing cigarettes operation which have been fully provided.
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mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 5. BAEREE
The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in the Group will be able to REFEBEERN  UBARKNEFEF
continue as a going concern while maximising the return to shareholders through Bl TEBELERRERESRA
the optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s overall strategy M RA R AE R o NEE 7 BEKRE
remains unchanged from prior year. EBEEERETE -
The capital structure of the Group consists of debts, which include the borrowings REE 7 ERNGEEBDEEE(BERNH
disclosed in note 30 and equity attributable to equity holders of the Company, REZEFORRRAESEAEAZE
comprising issued share capital and reserves. EER(BREEBEITRARRE)
The directors of the Company review the capital structure on a regular basis. As ANREEFTHRANEALEE EFEB
part of this review, the directors consider the cost of capital and the risks associated SEEEEARANSENEREER
with each class of capital. Based on recommendations of the directors, the B REEBREEEZEREBYIN
Group will balance its overall capital structure through the payment of dividends, PRE -~ BITHRRBRIRG U R E
new share issues and share buy-backs as well as the issue of new debt or the BRERRBERMFHEREERE
redemption of existing debt. 18 o
FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 6. SEIA
Categories of financial instruments SRMIAZYE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E--F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR TET
Financial assets TREE
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss BATEABRZEREE
— Held-for-trading investments -BERF AR IRE 599,317 129,828
Loans and receivables (including cash ERREKERE
and cash equivalents) (BERekREEEER) 298,705 44,459
Financial liabilities TRAR
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit orloss ~ ERAFEFABER 2MEE
— Derivative financial instruments —TEERIA 19,220 17332
Amortised cost IR 26,388 59,533
L2EEERERLA

2013 £ #®
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continueq)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Group's major financial instruments include financial assets at FVTPL, trade
receivables, loans receivable, deferred consideration, other receivables, bank
balances and cash, trade payables, accruals and other payables, borrowings and
derivative financial instruments. Details of the financial instruments are disclosed in
the respective notes. The risks associated with these financial instruments include
market risk (interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk), credit risk and
liquidity risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set out below. The
management manages and monitors these exposures to ensure appropriate

measures are implemented on a timely and effective manner.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Market risk

Currency risk

Certain bank balances and deferred consideration of the Group are denominated
in foreign currencies other than the functional currency of respective group
companies, which expose the Group to foreign currency risk. As at 31 December
2013, bank balances of respective group entities denominated in foreign currency
were immaterial. The Group does not have a foreign currency hedging policy.
However, the management monitors foreign exchange exposure and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure should the need arise. The carrying
amounts of the Group's foreign currency denominated monetary assets at the

reporting date are as follows:

ERMIAE)
BHEERREERNREEE)

TEmE

EEmEE
AEBZETRITHERRBLERETIA
NE(MEREERANELEE )
B BAREAXERRER R-F
—=HtZA=t-B AREBEE
ERAIMNESTE 2 RITA %ITEK
ﬁﬁ%‘%ﬂzﬂﬁl\”iﬁﬁﬂlﬁwﬁ ° SR -
EEEEINERR G%EH%J‘%T
HERNERR c RRERS AEE
DoNEsHE SR EE CREENT |

2013
—B-=F
HK$°000
TERr
Bank balances RATEER
United States Dollars (“US$") against Renminbi (“RMB”) ET(ETDAARE(ARE]) 11,939
Deferred consideration EENRE
US$ against HK$ ETHBT 166,444
L2EEERERLA

2013 £ #®
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continueq)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
Market risk (Continued)
Currency risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis
Since the exchange rate of HK$ is pegged with US$, the Group does not expect
any significant movements in the US$/HK$ exchange rates. Therefore, the following

sensitivity analysis does not include the effect between US$ and HK$,.

The following table details the Group's sensitivity to a 5% increase and decrease
in the functional currency of respective group entities against RMB and all other
variables were held constant. 5% is the sensitivity rate used which represents
management’s assessment of the reasonably possible change in foreign exchange
rates. A positive number below indicates an increase in post-tax profit where
the relevant foreign currency strengthens 5% against the functional currency of
respective group entities. For a 5% weakening of the relevant foreign currency of
the respective group entities against the relevant foreign currency, there would be

an equal and opposite impact on the result for the year.

EWMIA@)
PHERREERNREE(E)

mEEE ()

ERER(E)

BRI

ARETEITEREN  FEEEY
XTAETEXT @R ENERE
Rt - W T HBES L REAEZTE
BILLENTE

TREINASEHERSEER 2R
BRI ARYE LR TBRS%(FE Eft
BERFAIE) ZHREFE - KA
5% FRELRTIRKREEEBLINEE
AL REE Y 2 FHE - TXEHHF
RRABIEAEREEERCNER
%?HEWM%'%EH&E%MZWBDO
MERABIMNELARINERE %
M’ﬂKiE%%%%&%@ZH&%

2,
=

2013
—E-=F
HK$'000
FHT
Increase in post-tax profit for the year AEFRTZEMNIEM
US$ against RMB ETHARE 448

In management's opinion, the sensitivity analysis is unrepresentative of the inherent
foreign exchange risk as the year end exposure does not reflect the exposure

during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk in relation to variable-rate

bank balances.

The Group is exposed to fair value interest rate risk in relation to the fixed-rate
loan receivables as at 31 December 2013 and fixed-rate borrowings as at 31
December 2012 through the impact of market interest rate changes on interest

bearing loan receivables or borrowings.

The Group currently does not have interest rate hedging policy. However, the
management will consider hedging significant interest rate exposure should the

need arise.

Sensitivity analysis

The management considers that the Group's exposure to cash flow interest rate
risk on variable-rate bank balances as a result of the change of market interest
rate is insignificant due to its short-term maturity and thus no sensitivity analysis is

prepared for interest rate risk.

Other price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk in respect of:

. the Call Option and Put Option (as defined and set out in note 29) in
relation to acquisition of entire equity interests in Chinese Medical Clinic,

which engaged in the Chinese medical clinic operation in Hong Kong.

. held-for-trading investments in equity securities listed in the respective stock

exchange.

mE M BEmRME
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FIFE
AEBAZFRRIEBORSREN
ZER

AEEERMBNRES Y DRKE
HUBREEMBE_T—=5+_H
St-BAZEERKERR-_T—_4F
TZA=T-BZEEBREXATE
MR -

REBEBABENTE PR - Al

EBEREENEE B EANLA,
e
REE I

EEEBRAAEERTSMNEEEME
HNIEERTERRSNENEEARA
REBMAEMYAEKR - WARHFKE
B AEBURRE AT

A ERER
AREEHU MARNERER
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Market risk (Continued)

Other price nisk (Continued)

Sensitivity analysis

The sensitivity analyses below have been determined based on the exposure to
equity price risks on the Group's held-for-trading investments at the end of the
reporting period. If the prices of the respective equity instruments had been 5%
(2012: 5%) higher/lower, post-tax profit for the year ended 31 December 2013
would increase/decrease by HK$29,966,000 (2012: post-tax loss would decrease/
increase HK$6,491,000) as a result of the changes in fair value of held-for-trading

investments.

The sensitivity analysis of Call option and Put option are disclosed under heading of

fair value measurement of financial instruments of this note.

The management would manage its exposure arising from these investments by
closely monitoring the performance of respective listed equity security and market
conditions. The management would consider diversifying the portfolio of these

investments as they consider appropriate.

Credit risk

As at 31 December 2013 and 2012, the Group's maximum exposure to credit
risk which will cause a financial loss to the Group due to failure to discharge
an obligation by the counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective recognised financial assets including trade receivables, loans receivable

and other receivable as stated in the consolidated statement of financial position.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)

Credit risk (Continued)

In order to minimise the credit risk, the management of the Group has delegated
a team responsible for determination of credit limits, credit approvals and other
monitoring procedures to ensure that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue
debts. In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount of each individual
trade debt and loans receivable at the end of the reporting period to ensure that
adequate impairment losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard,
the directors of the Company consider that the Group's credit risk is significantly

reduced.

As at 3| December 2013, the Group has concentration risk on deferred
consideration of HK$166,444,000. The counterparty is a company incorporated
in the Netherlands, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of an entity with its shares
listed on the London Stock Exchange. The directors of the Company reviewed
the public announcements and financial information of the listed company in order
to assess their credit quality. The directors of the Company consider the default
in payment upon maturity to be low. In this regard, the directors of the Company

considered that the Group's credit risk was significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because the counterparties are banks with

high credit ratings assigned by international credit-rating agencies.

The Group does not have any other significant concentration of credit risk as trade

receivables consist of a large number of customers.

Liquidity risk

The Group manages its liquidity risk by monitoring and maintaining a level of cash
and cash equivalents secured adequate by the management to finance the Group's
operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows. The management
monitors the utilisation of bank borrowings and ensure compliance with loan

covenants.
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

6. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SRIEAE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued) BEEREEENREEKE)
Liquidity risk (Continued) EERE(E)
The following table details the Group's remaining contractual maturity for its non- TRAMEYBIERER e Ekig
derivative financial liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group can T RERHE %E’\Jﬁﬁﬁi/ﬁ%ﬁﬁ%m
be required to pay. Specifically, bank borrowings with a repayment on demand AHFIRER - AEEmME N2 —=
clause as at 31 December 2012 are included in the earliest time band regardless F+-A=+—H MTE)EA;(:J:HT EBEE
of the probability of the banks choosing to exercise their rights. The maturity dates FZBRTEFIREEHERTA mR
for other financial liabilities are based on the agreed repayment dates. The table ZEFTERBTEHEREMNN T - &
includes both interest and principal cash flows. fhere &2 A REHEENNE
EoMERFEREMENHENZE °
Liquidity risk tables AEE T AR
Carrying
On amount at
Weighted demand or Total 31122013
average less than -3 undiscounted R=B—=F
interest rate | month months cash flows +=8
MEFH REREG -2 ARERRE =t-H
ME  —-@EANT =f@R REAE REE
% HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E TER TER TER TiEn
2013 —2-=%
Non-derivative financial liabilities ~ F{T4SHBE
Trade payables ENESRE — 2,767 102 2,869 2,869
Accruals and other payables JEH R I B At B A 51 — 14,158 9,361 23519 23519
16,925 9,463 26,388 26,388
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 6. SBMIELE)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued) BEEREEENREEKE)
Liquidity risk (Continued) HEELEE(E)
Liguidity risk tables (Continued) RBELERE(E)
Carrying
On amount at
Weighted demand or Total 31122012
average less than |-3  undiscounted WZF—F
interest rate | month months cash flows +=A
MEFE  REXER —£  ARHEE =t-H
ME - —EAUT =R mERE ZEHE
% HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
E TR TET TR TR
2012 —g-CF
Non-derivative financial liabilities ~ F{T4E S MEE
Trade payables ERESHEE — 4681 1415 6,096 6,096
Accruals and other payables FEEH SR R AL B TR - 15,024 12,537 27,561 27,561
Fixed-rate bank borrowings EERITER PirEE(1) 25676 — 25676 25676
45,381 13952 59,333 59,333
2EEBRERQA

2013 £ #®
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

6.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continueq)
Financial risk management objectives and policies (Continued)
Liquidity risk (Continued)
Liguidiity risk tables (Continued)
Note:

(1) Fixed-rate bank borrowings carry interest at 3.25% per annum as at 3|1 December

2012 is used in the maturity analysis.

Bank borrowing with a repayment on demand clause as at 31 December 2012 is
included in the “on demand or within | month” time band in the above maturity
analysis. The carrying amount of the bank borrowing amounted to approximately
HK$25,676,000 as at 31 December 2012. Taking into account the Group's financial
position and asset pledged to the bank, the directors of the Company did not
believe that it was probable that the bank would exercise its discretionary rights
to demand immediate payment. As at 31 December 2012, the directors of the
Company believed that such bank borrowing would be repaid within |2 years after
the reporting date in accordance with the scheduled repayment dates set out in
the loan agreement. The aggregate principal and interest cash outflows amounted
to approximately HK$31,198,000 as at 31 December 2012, The bank repayment

schedule based on the scheduled repayment dates as per following:

E¢WMIAE)
BHEEAREERHRBEKE)

HEELEE(E)

HEEZER K (E)

B EE -

() RZE-—ZF+ZA=+—H&FFH
F325%5H B2 BBRITEATIARE
AT
RZE-—ZF+-A=+-8HER

ERRER G BITETRN LD
HAAMETA [RERE—EA KN
T 2ERERNR - RZE—ZF
+tZA=+—8  ZERITERY
BRE{EH)A25,676,0007TT « BEE
REBMB BRI LERTRINE
Bk ARARESHEHRATTET
FEERERERENHKE - N=F
—ZF+ZA=1+—H FRAESF
BEZSRITEREREE SRR
oA BB AR RE AR I2F
NEE RZT——F+-A=1+—
B AeLBERMERERLOR
31,198,000/ 7T » ERETEIEZ B H
ZIITEFGHEINT

2012
—E--F
HK$'000
FAT

Within one year —ER
In the second to fifth year ZERER
More than five year AFNE

2,530
10,118
18,550

31,198

During the year ended 31 December 2013, the bank borrowing was fully repaid.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value measurements of financial instruments
This note provides information about how the Group determines fair values of

various financial assets and financial liabilities

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are measured
at fair value on a recurring basis

Some of the Group's financial assets and financial liabilities are measured at fair
value at the end of each reporting period. The following table gives information
about how the fair values of these financial assets and financial liabilities are

determined (in particular, the valuation technique(s) and inputs used).

EMIRE)

SRMIAZAYENE
AMEREABASENAETSESE
BEAERSRARZATEIEN

REEHEENULAFHEIBZEAEAE
BEERZBREZATFE

TEERNEMEERERAGBNER
RPRRLFEFE - TRIEHBEN
EEZEEREENRERAGBIRY
EHFNRMERZBETER2E)Z

Et o
Fair value as at
31.12.2013
Financial assets/ RIE—=% Fair value Valuation technique(s) Significant
financial liabilities +=-A=+-H hierarchy and key input(s) unobservable input(s)
LREE SREME AN DFERR EETEREFRZEH EXELERZY
Financial assets at fair value Listed equity securities Level | Quoted bid prices in an N/A
through profit or loss — HK$599,317,000 F—R active market TEA
mAHER ABR iR ES RaEm S EARE
ZEBAE —599,317,000/ 7T
Derivative financial instruments Liabilities — HK$19,220,000  Level 3 Black Scholes Option Pricing Equity value of 5,780,000
THEERIA BE—192200008T  E=H Model with the key input (note)

Note: An increase in equity value used in isolation would result in increase in fair value
measurement of the derivative financial instruments, and vice versa. A 10% increase/

decrease in equity value holding all other variables constant would increase/decrease

the carrying amount of derivative financial instruments by HK$578,000.

There were no transfers between Level | and 2 and into or out of Level 3 during

both years.

of equity value, expected
volatility, expected life, risk-
free rate and dividend yield
A5 — & BT EE
EEATB2HARER
B BERE  BHE
B ERERNE RS
Wz

By -

BEM

BIANE5,780,000 (PfEE)

BAAEEMELEIT LSBT A
2 RTEEEM - K2 -
BERETEIWAT - &%

BN/ B 0% BERTE S/ T
A7 REEEN, 545780007 ©

RREFE  F-RRE-_RZHALE

ERRTEEAFE=REHE=REY -
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

6.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
Fair value measurements of financial instruments (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial assets (liabilities)

E¢WMIAE)
SMIAZAVENEE)
THEERE)ZE=RAFETEZ
£

Investment in

Call option/ convertible

Put option instruments

REAE/ R&

Rk RRTA

HK$'000 HK$'000

TAT TAT

At | January 2012 RZE——F—H—H (5,689) 19,430
Gain in profit or loss B W — 10,495
Disposal HE — (29,925)
Unrealised loss in profit or loss Bz AERER (11,643) —
At 31 December 2012 RZZ——5+-A=1—H (17,332) —
Purchase BEA — 20,000
Disposal HE — (19,900)
Realised loss in profit or loss Ba EERER - (100)
Unrealised loss in profit or loss BRI AERER (1,888) —
At 31 December 2013 RZE-=F+-A=+—H (19,220) —

Fair value of the Group’s financial assets and financial liabilities that are not
measured at fair value on a recurring basis.

The management of the Group estimates the fair value of its financial assets and
financial liabilities measured at amortised cost using the discounted cash flows

analysis.

The management of the Group considers that the carrying amounts of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the consolidated

statement of financial position approximate their fair values.
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

Fair value measurements of financial instruments (Continued)

Reconciliation of Level 3 fair value measurements of financial assets (liabilities)
(Continued)

Fair value measurement and valuation process

The chief financial officer of the Company is responsible to determine the

appropriate valuation techniques and inputs for fair value measurements.

In estimating the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Group uses market-
observable data to the extent it is available. Where Level | inputs are not available,
the Group engaged third party qualified valuers to perform the valuation. The
chief financial officer works closely with qualified external valuers to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs to the model. Chief financial officer
reports to executive directors semi-annually to explain the cause of fluctuations in

the fair value of the assets.

The Group uses valuation techniques that include inputs that are not based on
observable market date to estimate the fair value of derivative financial instruments.
Note 29 provides detailed information about the valuation techniques, inputs
and assumptions used in the determination of the fair value of derivative financial

instruments.

E¢WMIAE)
SMIAZAVENEE)
THEERE)ZE=RAFETEZ
#k (&)

A FEERIGEESF
ARBZHBRERRBERAYENE
BRZBENERZH -
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION
The Group's executive directors are the chief operation decision makers as they
collectively make strategic decisions towards the Group's operations based on

nature of business.

The Group's reportable and operating segments under HKFRS 8 are therefore as

follows:
(@)  health care products, which are mainly represented by ginseng products

(b)  pharmaceutical products, which are mainly represented by licensed

medicines
() securities trading and investments
(d)  property investment in Hong Kong
(e)  money lending

During the year ended 31 December 2013, operation regarding the atomizing
cigarettes was discontinued due to the disposal of certain Group's Assets (details as

set out in note 12).

The segment information reported below does not include any amounts for the

discontinued operation, which are disclosed in note 2.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment turnover and results

The following is an analysis of the Group's turover and results by reportable and

operating segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2013

mE M BEmRME

=FETA=T-RLEEE

PEERE)

PREEEREE
UTBRERREENEIAEEEE
BREB IO -

HE-@-SF+=f=f-ALEE

Securities Property
tradingand  investment in
Health care Pharmaceutical  investments  Hong Kong Money
products products BERS RER lending ~ Consolidated
RiEER BEER EKRE ZNERE &% CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR
Continuing operations RECERY
Segment turnover TREXE
Sales of goods HEEm 762 19,433 = = = 20,195
Change in fair value of financial assets at -~ RATEETAB& L
fair value through profit or loss SHEECATERD = = 169,772 - = 169,772
Dividend income REMA — — 655 - - 655
Rental income HERA — — — 4920 — 4920
Interest income from loans receivable  FEMTEF 2 FISIMA - - = = 1,660 1,660
762 19,433 170,427 4920 1,660 197,202
Segment (oss) proft HE(BR)EN (2.553) 1,606 170,362 (32,223) 760 137,952
Other income HiA 3,754
Change in fair value of derivative EERIACATEES
financial instruments (1,888)
Unallocated corporate expenses AARAFRM (24,132)
Gain on disposal of subsidaries HERBAR 2 WE 6,078
Proft before taxation RARR (REEEEHK)
(continuing operations) 121,764
2EEBRERQA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. SEERE)
Segment turnover and results (Continued) PEEXEREE(E)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 (restated) BE—_E——fFf-/F=+—HIFE
(HE3])
Securties Property

tradingand  investment in

Health care  Pharmaceutical ~ investments ~ Hong Kong Money
products produts  EHRS REAR lending ~ Consolidated
FEER BEER RERE  ZWERE &R =HI

HKS000  HKS000  HKSOOD  HK$000  HKS000  HK§OD
TATL TATL AL AL AL TATL

Continuing operations FESEEY
Segment turnover TEEER
Sales of goods HEEm - 17787 - - - 17787
Change in fair value of financial assets at -~ AT ABRZ

fair value through profit or loss SREEZATES - - (11,104) - - (11,104)
Dividend incorne REMA - - 161 - - l6]
Rental income BERA - - - 4680 - 4680
Interest income from loans receivable ~~ FEMEF  FIEMA - - - - 300 300

- 17,787 (10943) 4680 300 1,824

Segment (loss) proft 8 (58) &7 (2212) 395 (9673) 3174 (9720) 11964
Other incore EflA 2
Change in fair value of derivative ITEERT A ATEERY

financial instruments (11,643)
Share-based payment expenses DR BERRH X (1,678)
Unallocated corporate expenses AARAFRM (33413)
Finance costs BBER (391)
Loss before taxation HAEE (RERE%H)

(continuing operations) (34950)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment turnover and results (Continued)

Segment turnover from continuing operations includes proceeds from sales of
goods, dividend income, rental income and interest income from loans receivable.
In addition, the chief operation decision makers also consider change in fair value
of financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (excluding derivative financial

instruments) as segment turnover.

Segment (loss) profit represents the loss from/profit earned by each segment
without allocation of certain other income, change in fair value of derivative financial
instruments, gain on disposal of subsidiaries, share-based payment expenses,
unallocated corporate expenses and finance costs on other borrowings. This is
the measure reported to the chief operating decision maker for the purposes of

resource allocation and performance assessment.

PEER(E)

PERERBERER(E)
TREEEEB IR RERRHER
mATERIRE - BBRA - HEWA - &
ERETRZ FIBHA « ttoh - T2EE
RRETRREAVESARR SR
BE (TEENEERIA) 2AYE
BHAOBERE -

28 (BR) BiESIBEELZER
SRR @A PRt R EETEM
WA TEERTAZAVEED - b
EMBRR zUES - AR RERRR
X RARARX M REMERZ
MEER - WHIRETREERREZW
ZAEAN  URABREREFER
B o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

e MR mAR MG

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DEERE)
Segment assets and liabilities PREERER
The following is an analysis of the Group’s assets and liabilities by reportable and UTARERNEEN 7 KEEBEE
operating segment: RaBEz A
As at 31 December 2013 R=-F-=F1-A=1-H
Securities Property

tradingand  investment in
Health care Pharmaceutical  investments  Hong Kong Money
products products BERS RER lending ~ Consolidated
RiEER BEER EKRE ZNERE &% CH
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TR TR TR TR

ASSETS BE

Segment assets PHEEE 26,164 16,391 601,320 [41,14] 90,474 875,490
Deferred consideration ERERE 166,444
Property, plant and equipment nE - BERRE 2052
Other receivables =0 1,851
Bank balances and cash RITEBRRRS 37614
Consolidated total asses RAEELE 1,083451
LIABILITIES af

Segment liabilties PEAE 484 15,161 — 820 - 20,065
Derivative financial instruments ITESRTE 19,220
Other payables Eft 3R 16,715
Taxation payable 58 41577
Consolidated total liablties GaRfREEE 97577
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mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segment assets and liabilities (Continued)

PEER(E)
PTREERAR(A)

As at 31 December 2012 (restated) R-E-——#F+ZF=+—H (KE
%))
Securties Property
tradingand  investment in
Health care  Pharmaceutical ~ investments ~ Hong Kong Money
products produts  EHRS REAR lending ~ Consolidated
FEER BEER RERE  ZWERE &N CEl
HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$1000 HK$1000
TR Th Thr T TR TR
ASSETS &g
Segment assets HEEE 26743 14965 134483 176054 - 352,045
Assets relating to discontinued operation ~ PR IHELEBEB AE 5986
Other receivables Etoeliza 1,878
Bank balances and cash BIT&EBRAS 34881
Consolidated total assets GREEGE 394990
LIABILITIES &
Segment liabilties PEAE 8039 11471 - 26500 - 46010
Liabiltes relating to discontinued operation B HEEXHEBE BE 12,686
Derivative financial instruments TEERIE 17332
Other payables EftEMATE 7473
Taxation payable FEfHE 1044
Consolidated total fabifes RoRRES 84545

For the purpose of monitoring segment performances and allocating resources

between segments:

. all assets are allocated to reportable and operating segments, other than

certain property, plant and equipment, certain other receivables, deferred

consideration and bank balances and cash.

. all liabilities are allocated to reportable and operating segments, other than

derivative financial instruments, certain other payables and taxation payable.

REBENBZEAZNBRARERD
fic -

FAAESRESRREES
B RETHE  BERRE
# TR HOR BT B
RBFTEBRALBI -

s MARGBIEKEZHRLEER
BETESRTIA BT HM
FER SRR R e BAIRRR SN o
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e MR mAR MG

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 7. DEERE)
Other segment information Hitt o BER
Amounts included in measure of segment profit or loss or segment assets: BRERTENEENSEES T EEE
ZH0A
For the year ended 31 December 2013 BE—E—=Ff_F=+—HIEFE
Securities Property

tradingand  investment in
Health care Pharmaceutical ~ investments ~ Hong Kong Money
products products ~ HHERF RE# lending ~ Unallocated ~ Consolidated
RiEER BEER EFRE ZNERE LE il At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TR TER TER FER TR FiEn

Continuing operations BESERH
Addition to property, % BERZERE

plant and equipment 234 3,657 - - - - 389
Depreciation of property, plant ~~ #1% * BB RXEINE

and equipment 2,054 395 - 7 - 292 2,758
Amortisation of prepaid BNEETE B

lease payments 84 — — - - - 84
Change in far value of REMFLTEED

investment property - - - 35,600 - - 35,600
Allowance for obsolescence RiEFE RE

inventory — 2461 - - - — 246l
Allowance for bad and RERRE

doubtful debts - 380 — - - - 380
Finance costs BBER - — — 853 - - 853

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report

94



7.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
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mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

7. 2EER#E)

Other segment information (Continued) HittpBER(E)
For the year ended 31 December 2012 (restated) BE—_E——fFf-/F=+—HIFE
- 27
Securities Property
tradingand  investment in
Health care  Pharmaceutical ~ investments ~ Hong Kong Money
products produts  EHRS RER lending ~ Unallocated ~ Consolidated
FEER EEEm BFRE  ZMERE &% AE =HI
HK$ 000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$1000 HK$1000
ThL TR Th Thr T TR ThL
Continuing operations FERERY
Addition to property, 0% BERABAE
plant and equipment 3,661 630 — 104 — — 4395
Depreciation of property, % BERZBENE
plant and equipment 764 723 - 2 - 29) 2,781
Amortisation of prepaid BTRETEL &
lease payments 90 - - - - - 90
Change in fair value of REMFLTEE
investment property - — — (30,600) — — (30,600)
Allowance for obsolescence  FEF R 2 Bl
inventory 830 1,009 - - - - 1,839
Allowance for bad and REGAE
doubtful debts - 1842 - - - - 1842
Impaiment loss recognised i~ StENEFHEAREEE
respect of loans receivable - — — — 10,000 — 10,000
Finance costs HBER — - - 864 - 391 1255
2EEBRERQA
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mE MWK

For the year ended 31 December 2013 &

7. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

SEFZAS-RILER

Turnover from continuing operations on major products

7.

PEERE)

REFRERPBRECERBC ERE

2013 2012
—E-=F —T-CfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TRT
Health care products RIEEM 762 —
Pharmaceutical products BEEM 19,433 17,787
20,195 17,787
Information about major customers BRITERE &R

There is no single customer contributing over 10% of total sales from continuing

operations of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012.

Geographical information
The Group's non-current assets by geographical location of the assets (excluding

financial assets) are detailed below:

HE_T—=ZFRk-_ZF——-F+-A4

=t—BUEEE  HEE-

BEIEAE

B ECEEBRHEREI0% -

HwEER

AEBAEEMBNEDMZIFRBE
E (FEmEE) CEMFBENT

Non-current assets

ERBEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—CfF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT FET
PRC H 35,465 30,274
Hong Kong B 140,000 175,600
175,465 205,874
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mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

8. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES 8. HiBRE

2013 2012

—E-=F —E——fF

HK$°000 HK$'000

TER FER

(restated)

(feE7))

Continuing operations BERSEER

Change in fair value of derivative financial instruments $TE& BT A 2 AT EEE) (1,888) (11,643)

Change in fair value of investment property REMEZ NTEE (35,600) 30,600
Allowance for bad and doubtful debts REREE (380) (1,842)
Impairment loss in respect of loans receivable (note) &t B E R EBE (M) — (10,000)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries (note 33) HE KB 2 Bl Yas (P EE33) 6,078 -

(31,790) 7,115
Note: Impairment loss of HK$10,000,000 was recognised during the year ended 3| Wiss - HARZSEFWE + 10,000,000

TZREBEERBZ_T——F
+-F=+t—BIEE®RA -

December 2012 as the counterparty had placed under bankruptcy.

9. FINANCE COSTS 9. HKER
2013 2012
—E-=F —T-CF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THER FAT

Continuing operations

PHEREATSEZAE -

—BRRFRTBEEZRITER
more than five years 853 864
ERRFATHER 2 HBER

The finance costs represent interests on:

— bank borrowing wholly repayable

NSSN

— other borrowing wholly repayable -

within five years — 391
853 1,255
2EEBRERQA
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mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE 10. FiE8imMx
2013 2012
—E-=F —T—fF
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FET
Continuing operations RERCEXEY
PRC Enterprise Income Tax Bl PTG [,147 711
Underprovision in prior year BEFEEEBETR — 1,588
1,147 2,299
No Hong Kong Profits Tax is payable by the Company or its subsidiaries operated ARRFERERLEZMBRRNK
in Hong Kong since they had no assessable profit for both years. EFEEYEEMERTER - I BT

R 2 BAFIER -

Under the Law of the PRC on Enterprise Income Tax (the “EIT Law") and BEFHECERGHECERER
Implementation Regulation of the EIT Law, the tax rate of the PRC subsidiaries is ENDRECEMGREERED 8 =F
25% from | January 2008 onwards. ENF-A—BE FEMBARZH

FHER25% -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

10. FiEHAX#)

The income tax purpose can be reconciled to the profit (loss) before taxation from

continuing operations per the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other

comprehensive income as follows:

EREGEERRAMZEKER L
FEREEBZHAEN(BR)HEN
N

Profit (loss) before taxation from continuing operations 28 B #4845 & %1% 2 B AT & 5 (E18)

Tax at PRC income tax rate of 25%

R A S B 5% s E 2 BA

Tax effect of expenses not deductible for tax purpose NAIHIFi 2 ¥ HE B2 &

Tax effect of incomes not taxable for tax purpose

Tax effect of tax losses not recognised

Tax effect of deductible temporary

difference not recognised

Utilisation of tax losses previously not recognised

Utilisation of deductible temporary difference

previously not recognised

Underprovision in prior years

BRRMZ WA &
AERREBRER BT E
RERAMAYREZEETE
ZHE
BRI AR BB R
LR AHER A
HRE R EHE
BAFEREBETR

Income tax expense from continuing operations

REFELEET 2 MERAX

2013 2012
—E-=F -
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TAT
(restated)

(e &7))
121,764 (34950)
30,441 (8,738)
9,372 1,036
(7,447) (7,168)
5,640 12,786
710 2,795
(474) —
(37,095) —
— 1,588

1,147 2,299
2EEBRERQA
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

0.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE (Continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has deductible temporary difference
on allowance for doubtful debts on trade receivables and other receivables,
allowance for obsolescence inventories and impairment loss in respect of property,
plant and equipment of HK$329,498,000 (2012: HK$582,032,000) and unrealised
losses on held-for-trading investments of HK$ 1,771,000 (2012: HK$150,150,000)
which is carried forward indefinitely. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in
relation to such deductible temporary differences as the directors of the Company
is not certain when taxable profit will be available and the deductible temporary

differences can be utilised.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has estimated unused tax losses of
approximately HK$452,809,000 (2012: HK$505,587,000) available for offset against
future profits. No provision of deferred taxation has been recognised in respect of

the tax losses due to unpredictability of future profit streams.

The expiry of unused tax losses was as follows:

FriSBipx% (&)

RBERAR AEEREKESHRE
REMEKEE  RERE  BHEF
BRE REBNE BEREHEZ
ERAAEREBREITNRE KT
= %8329,498000%8 T(Z T — = F:
582,032,000 BT) RIFIEEEREZRE
AEBEE 17710008 T(ZB——F
150,150,000/ 7C) « HRARARIES T
TE {77 I A JE AR A A e AR 1 HE 35 T AR
TRMEZE WUERZSINAERE
HEERRELEHEEE

RBEHR  AEEEFAAEREARE
B 18 49452,809,000 8 T(Z T — = F
505,587,000 7T ) RIS AR A ] © B
RATEFEATER - RO ERTES
BRAETHERE -

KERBREEEREENOT :

As at 31 December

W+=-—A=+-—-H

2013 2012
—E-=F —E—=

HK$°000 HK$'000
TAERT FAET
Year 2013 —E-=F — 80,030
Year 2014 —T-mEF 31,624 67903
Year 2015 —E-1F 26,179 48,770
Year 2016 —E-RF 15,706 16,145
Year 2017 —E—+F 9,905 9917
Year 2018 —E-N\F 7,075 —
90,489 222,765

Other tax losses may be carried forward indefinitely.
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mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

Il.  PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS ||, AFEFELEEHERN (FE)
2013 2012
—E-=F -
HK$°000 HK$'000
TER FET
(restated)
(f=7))
Profit (loss) for the year from continuing operations NG EHHEL L £S5 I (E518)
has been arrived at after charging (crediting): Bk (GEA)THER
Staff costs BIRX
Directors’ emoluments (note 13) BEMe (i 13)
— fees and other emoluments —HEREMHE 4,858 4915
Other staff costs HiETHRX
— salaries, allowances and bonus —5&  RERIEA 5,678 5583
— ARG AEBRNR X
— share-based payment expenses (note ii) (FF=Eii) — 1,678
— retirement benefits scheme contributions — RIRBRIFT 24 1,197 680
11,733 12,856
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments BNHEFIEZ#H 84 90
Cost of inventories recognised as an expense (note i) R AR X 2 FEMA (M) 12,678 12,015
Auditor's remuneration TR S 1,700 1,650
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 0¥ BERRBINE 2,758 2,78l
Operating lease rentals in respect of land and buildings 3t REEFAL & I E B 4419 4273
Research expenses (included in other expenses) RRAXZ (BREEMRXA) — 1,047
Interest income from bank balances RITHEERZ I EA
(included in other income) (BEEEMBRAR) (50) ©)
Effective interest income from deferred consideration EIE((E 2 EBRF S WA
(included in other income) (BREEEMBAR) (3,625) —
Gross rental income from investment property REMF 2 EHEUA (4,920 (4,680)
Less: direct operating expenses from B EERFEEERAZ
investment property that REMFE EREERX
generate rental income for the year
313 309
(4,607) (4,371)
Legal and professional expenses FERBEBR(BRER
(included in other expenses) HiFxA) 6,715 11,133
L2EEERERLA
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2r=|
nJ\

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE=F

B Y WwARMEE

—=FtoA=-BILFE

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS

(Continued)
Notes:

(i) An allowance for obsolescence inventories of HK$2,461,000 (2012: HK$1,839,000)
included in the cost of inventories recognised as an expense which representing
certain slow-moving raw materials and finished goods regarding pharmaceutical

products (2012: health care products and pharmaceutical products).

(i) The share-based payment expenses of HK$1,678,000 granted to eligible participants
during the year ended 31 December 2012 were related to the Group's trading

securities business.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION

On 14 August 2013, the Group signed an asset sale agreement with an
independent third party and the Group agreed to sell the business intellectual
property rights (primarily including copyright, patents, database rights and rights in
trademarks, designs, know-how, domain names and confidential information of the
Group's atomizing cigarettes business) together with the benefit of claims regarding
the business intellectual property rights and the records and other documents
relating to the above (collectively known as “Assets”) at a consideration of
US$75,000,000 (equivalent to approximately HK$581,250,000) (details as set out
in note 25). This disposal is completed on 23 October 201 3. Based on the terms of
the asset sale agreement, the Group has undertaken that the Group will not engage
in atomizing cigarettes business after the completion of disposal for a period of
three years. In view of this, the directors of the Company considered that atomizing

cigarettes business is discontinued since the completion of disposal of Assets.
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2.

DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

12.

The results of and profit (loss) for the year from the discontinued operation for the

year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 are analysed as follows:

BRIEREERE)
BE-ZZ—=RK=-FT—ZF+=H
ST HUEFEERIERLEEB AT
BEELET (BR) AT

2013 2012

—E-=F T fF

HK$°000 HK$'000

TER TAT

Turnover ] 4,990 2,540
Cost of goods sold HEMA (5,624) (3,900)
Other income H A 45 1,950
Other gains and losses Hith 2 E (1,176) (15)
Distribution costs RHER (16,495) (16,114)
Travelling expenses in relation to disposal of Assets ~ HIHEZFEEF M2 ZMR< (11,065) —
Directors’ bonus BEA (15,504) —
Administrative expenses THX (6,618) (4,179)
Gain on disposal of Assets (Note ) HEZTEE W (M) 550,319 —
Other expenses Hith > 1t (11,008) (9,113)
Profit (loss) before taxation AT A (E18) 487,864 (28,831)
Income tax expense (Note 2) PG M e i (FfEE2) (40,317) —
Profit (loss) for the year AERHM(E1R) 447,547 (28831)
Profit (loss) for the year from discontinued operation B 4% |F4E & ¥ 7% < REE R F| (EE) 447,547 (28,831)

Notes:

(1) All the costs of the Assets are already expensed off in previous years and no related

costs of Assets are capitalised in the consolidated statement of financial position

of the Group before and at the completion date of disposal. Thus, the gain on the

disposal of Assets consists of the first instalment on the consideration of US$50

million (approximately HK$387,500,000) and fair value of consideration receivable of
approximately HK$ 162,819,000 (as disclosed in note 25).

(2)  Amount represented the estimated profit tax arising from the sales of Assets in

respective countries in which the Group has registered the business intellectual

property rights.

(1) #ZEEEZMERAGERBAFES
#H BREEEVEABRARNAEE
HEFBEXBHZAIREEZB 2R
EMBRARABERER - At - HE
ZEEEZWRBEE R BNHRE
50,000,000 7T (#9387,500,000/7T)
RERARE L TEL 62,819,000 7T

(BERIES) o

2 =BRANEZEEE (AKECH
IEMEBHNAERE) TREERR

EEZEEMEH -

L2EBEBRERAA
2013 F

103



104

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HZE-T—=

2. DISCONTINUED OPERATION (Continued)

FT-A=t—RILFE

Profit (loss) for the year from discontinued operation included the following:

12.

BRIEERK (&)
ERIEREEB 2 AFREMNER)E
EUTRE:

2013 2012

—E-=F —E——fF

HK$'000 HK$'000

T TR

Directors' bonus EEIEA 15,504 —
Staff costs 8IMY

— salaries, allowances and bonus & RRRIEL 4,930 4,631

— retirement benefits scheme contributions RIRBRIET 214K 365 262

5,295 4893

Cost of inventories recognised as an expense (note) HERAR X 2 FEMA (M) 5,624 3,900

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ME - BERZEZITE 160 354

Operating lease rentals in respect of land and buildings 1t RIEF & EHBLHEER 1,687 1,828

Impairment loss in respect of other receivables Hit WA REERE 118 -

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment HEME  BERRE2EER 58 I5

Research expenses HERS 8 160

Legal and professional expenses FRENREXRER 11,000 8953

Note: Included in the cost of inventories recognised as expense for the year ended 31

December 2013 is an allowance for obsolescence inventories of HK$3,333,000 (2012:

HK$3,000,000).

During the year ended 3| December 2013, the atomising cigarettes operations paid
HKS$ 11,615,000 (2012: HK$16,924,000) in respect of the Group's net operating
cash flows, paid HK$2,600,000 (2012: HK$12,694,000) in respect of investing
activities and contributed HK$ 16,177,000 (2012: HK$22,786,000) in respect of

financing activities.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

DIRECTORS AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S EMOLUMENTS 3.

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the nine (2012: ten) directors and

EERIETHAEME
ENAERAA(CE——F: +5)%
ERIBFHASZHHMT

chief executive were as follows:

Lam Liu Ho Total
Gary Wong Hon Chan Lam Chung ~ Man Sum, Kwong Tak 2013
Drew Yin Sen Lik ~ MeeSze  SukPing  YukLun Albert Sang Fun ZB-=F
Dougs ~ EER 81 KXE HRY EER  MER BE: AEF @t
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$'000  HK$000  HK$000
TR FTER TEx TEx TEx AR TEx TEx TEx  TEn
(notea)  (noteb)
(M) (KbzEb)
Fees fika - - 40 - - 240 240 240 240 1,000
Other emoluments e
Salaries e 700 780 650 900 720 — — — — 3,750
Bonus (note ¢) TEAL (MiEc) = 7752 7752 = = = = = — 15504
Retirement RN
benefit scheme 12 15 5 5 15 12 12 - 12 108
Other allowances Bt - - - - - - - - - -
712 8,547 8,457 915 735 252 252 240 252 20,362
Notes: WisE
(@  Mr. Gary Drew Douglas resigned as executive director with effect from | November (a)  Gary Drew Douglas/TER T —=F
2013, T-A-RABERTES -
(b)  Mr. Wong Yin Sen is also the chief executive of the Company and his remuneration b) FIEREEMAADAZEEZTHA

disclosed above included those for services rendered by him as chief executive.

()  The bonus is determined having regard to the directors” contributions in completion

of disposal of Assets during the year ended 3| December 2013,

B EXRBEZEGMam AR
BEBTBABRERE 2HH -

RATIZREENEBE_T—=F
TZA=ZT-BLEEEHTRZEE
EHEREFEHZ ARMKETE -

L2EBEBRERAA
2013 4 3§
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mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

[3. DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’'S EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

EERIETHAEME (2

Lam Liu Ho Total
Gary Wong Hon Chan Lam Chung ~ Man Sum, Pang Kwong Tak 2012
Drew Yin Sen Lk  MeeSze  SukPing  YukLun Albert Hong Sang fun Z5—ZF
Dougs ~ TER gh  RXE  MRE  EER  HBR BE  BEE  WER @t
HK$000  HKPO0O  HKFO00  HKPOOO  HKFO00  HKPO0O  HKFO00  HKPOOO — HKFO00  HK$000  HK$O000
Thr TExr TEr  TER T  TEx  TEr  TExr  TExr  TEr TEn
(note a) (note b)
(Mizta) (o)
Fees we - - - - - 200 210 38 200 210 878
Other emoluments  E A€
Salaries e 840 735 780 899 690 — — - - - 3944
Retirement EIREMEE
benefit scheme 4 14 14 14 14 I [ - — I 93
Other alowances ~ Efbi2 8, - - - - - - - - - - -
844 749 794 913 704 0l 2l 38 210 2| 4915
Notes: Wi

(@) Mr. Wong Yin Sen is also the chief executive of the Company during the year ended

31 December 2012 and his remuneration disclosed above included those for services

rendered by him as chief executive.

(b)  Mr. Pang Hong resigned as independent non-executive director on 29 February 2012.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the directors

as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group or as compensation for loss of

office. None of the directors has waived any emoluments during the year.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

EMPLOYEES' EMOLUMENTS 14.

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group, four (2012: four)
were directors of the Company whose emoluments are included in the disclosures
in note |13 above. The emoluments of the remaining individual for the year ended

31 December 2013 were as follows:

EEMS

AEENZEREMEeAfAL  H
RA(ZE—ZF : W) RARAE
£ REZHMESEIA LMK 13235
BER -HE-ZT-—=F+_A=1+—

BIEFE  fT—fALZHemT

2013 2012
—E-=F T fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THER FET
Salaries and other benefits He REAMET 1,020 1,020
Contributions to retirement benefits schemes RIREFIEIEIER 15 14
1,035 1,034
His emoluments were within the following band: HEFMEER A TAER :
2013 2012
—EB-=F —E——fF
No. of No. of
employees employees
EEHE EEZE

HK$1,000,000 to HK$ 1,500,000 1,000,000 7L & 1,500,000 78 7T

DIVIDENDS 5.

No dividend was paid or proposed for both years, nor has any dividend been

proposed since the end of the reporting period.

RE
BEMELBRNHEZRNTBRE - B
RERRURTEZZRNERBRE o
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mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

l6.  EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE l6. BREF (EHR)
For continuing and discontinued operations RECERERLELERY
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share attributable to the RNARHAANEETRERREEREFT
owners of the Company is based on the following data: (B18) R N7 8UE:TE -
Earnings (loss) BH(E8)
2013 2012
—E-=f —T-F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TAET
Earnings (loss) for the purposes of basic and M BESRERNREERT (FHE)
diluted eamings (loss) per share (profit (loss) for ZEF (BE) (RRAFEEA
the year attributable to owners of the Company) EEFRHEN (BE) ) 568,164 (66,080)
Number of shares RO#E
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—F
‘000 ‘000
F& T
Weighted average number of ordinary shares forthe ~ BEETH SIREAR R EFRF
purposes of basic and diluted earnings (loss) (B18) & BmEInEF198
per share 204,445 102,700

The weighted average number of ordinary shares for the purposes of basic and
diluted eamings per share has been adjusted for the rights issue on 7 February
2013.

The computation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December
2013 did not assume the exercise of the Company's outstanding share options
during the year as the exercise price of those options was higher than the average

market price for shares for that year.

The computation of diluted loss per share for the year ended 31 December
2012 does not assume the conversion of the Company's share options since their

assumed conversion would result in a decrease in loss per share.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE (Continued)
From continuing operations
The calculation of the basic and diluted eamings (loss) per share from continuing

operations attributable to owners of the Company is based on the following data:

BREN(BR)(#)
REFACEXRK
AEARAEEARGREREXHZ
BREAREERF (BE) A TFIE
BRER -

2013 2012
—E-=F -
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TRT
Earnings (loss) are calculated as follows: BN (BR) 2stE0T
Profit (loss) for the year attributable to the owners AN FIHEH AJE(L & RE 7
of the Company (&#E) 568,164 (66,080)
Less: (profit) loss for the year from discontinued B BRIEREERBER C&F)
operation e (447,547) 28,831
Eamnings (loss) for the purposes of basic and AT BB EEBRERERK
diluted earnings (loss) per share from wEaN (BB 2
continuing operations &R (E8) 120,617 (37,249)

The denominators used are the same as those detailed above for basic and diluted

eamings (loss) per share.

From discontinued operation

Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share from discontinued operation is HK$2.19
per share (2012: HK$0.28 per share), based on the profit for the year from
discontinued operation of HK$447,547,000 (2012: loss of HK$28,831,000) and the

denominators detailed above for basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share.

FERTBEEXHERERLEER
MR it 2 72 BHAER

RHACRIEEER
RECKRIGELEEBNEFEERF
44754700058 (= T — = F:

288310008 TTER) KA ERHBRER
REFERAN(BER)SFi et BEIE
REeXB BRERREERA(ER)
BERLIIBL(ZE—ZF : K028
BT ©
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mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

7. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

17. N% BERRE

Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold Plant and and
Construction improvement machinery equipment Motor
in progress Buldngg ~ HEWE BER G- %E vehicles Total
ERIR BT & W K& fE ag
HK$ 000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER iR
CosT A
At | January 2012 R-Z-—£-f-R - 35998 483 59,172 7035 7584 114621
Exchange adjustments [ 3 3% 7 194 16 4 2 4l 614
Addtions RE 2646 - - 1524 07 55 4948
Disposals HE - - - - - (220) (220)
At3| December 012 R-F-—#+-A=1+-H 2653 36,192 4,848 61,020 7294 7956 119963
Exchange adustments B EE 75 1,146 146 658 78 25 239
Transfer B8R (2822) 280 - - - -
Addtions AE 1975 - - 1792 13 - 3899
Disposals e - - - - (116) (116)
Disposal of subsidiaries  HHEMB A - - - (42641) (3923) (200) (46,764)
At3l December 013 R-ZF-=%F+-F=+-H 1,881 40,160 499 20829 3,581 7.8% 79,341
DEPRECIATIONAND  fiE R FER#E
IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
At | January 2012 R-Z-—F-F-H - 15718 4366 56519 6,551 5,668 88822
Exchange adjustments [ 5 3% - 90 16 305 2 3l 474
Provided for theyear ~ F N - 1,765 139 650 190 | 3135
Eiminated on disposals {11 EF 44 - - - - - (120) (120)
At3l December 012 WZE-—#+-A=1-H - 17573 45| 57474 6773 5970 92311
Exchange adjustments [ J{ % - 620 9% 45 64 19 1429
Provided fortheyear B - 1838 187 477 20 19 2918
Fiminated on disposals {11 B 44 - - - - - (52) (52)
Fiminated on disposal of & /i /& 72 &) RF 88
subsidiaries - - - (42641) (3923) (200) (46764)
At3l December 013 R-F-=%F+-F=+-H - 20031 4806 15,761 3,134 6,110 4984
NETBOOK VALUES ~ HEfE
At3| December 013 RZF-=#+-fA=1+—-H 1,881 20,129 188 5,068 47 1,786 29499
At3| December 012 RZF--#+-fA=1+—-H 2653 18619 37 3,546 5 1,986 2765
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (Continued) 17. 9% BERZE#E)
The above items of property, plant and equipment, other than construction in tiimE  BELRREBEE (FEIER
progress, are depreciated on a straight-line basis at the following rates per annum: IMNABSFEATERAENE
Buildings Over the shorter of the terms of 1BF PHELFHRSF+F
the lease or 50 years ZEBEE
Leasehold improvement Over the shorter of the terms of HEMELE RPHEOFEHIH+HE
the lease or 50 years ZEBEE
Plant and machinery 9% - 20% Wi R tes 9% £ 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment  18% - 20% BRI - 3 18% £ 20%
e
Motor vehicles 9% - 20% AE 9% 2 20%
INVESTMENT PROPERTY 18. RENZE
HK$000
TER
FAIR VALUE 2¥E
At | January 2012 R-ZE—=—%—AF—H 145,000
Fair value changes recognised to profit or loss RERHERAZ A TEZE 30,600
At | January 2013 R-ZE—=%—H—H 175,600
Fair value changes recognised to profit or loss REGRRAZ A TEEE (35,600)
At 31 December 2013 A\ZE—=F+_f=+— 140,000
Unrealised gain on property revaluation included in proft or ~ BZZZ—=F+Z-A=+—HIFE
loss for the year ended 31 December 2013 AABRGIARMERE) 2
(included in other gains and losses) MEE[BARER K E (35,600)

The fair value of the Group's investment property at both years has been arrived

at on the basis of a valuation carried out on that date by Assets Appraisal Limited

(2012: Grant Sherman Appraisal Limited), independent qualified professional

valuers not connected with the Group.

The fair value were determined based on market comparison approach assuming

sales of the property interest in its existing state and making references to

comparable market observable transactions of similar properties and adjusts to

reflect the conditions and locations of the subject property as available in the

relevant market. There has been no change from the valuation technique used in

the prior year.

AEBRMEFERENEZAFED
REEASEHRERELBIGERE
FHEEMEEFERRARARA(ZE
—ZF AEFEERARENBEL
Az fEEmEdL -

AFEDERTHLEE  BREER
RTHENERES  Y2RAUDEA
BhBemBABEISMET - AF
HAEARBREEN G fHE ZFH
MEZARRARME - ERF—FEMA
e AL BEE -
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

8.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY (Continued)

In estimating the fair value of the investment property, the highest and best use of
the properties is their current use. At the end of the reporting period, the chief
financial officer works closely with the qualified external valuer to establish the
appropriate valuation techniques and inputs into the model. Where there is a
material change in the fair value of the assets, the causes of the fluctuations will be

reported to the management of the Group.

There were no transfers into or out of Level 3 during both years.

Information about fair value measurements using significant unobservable input

The following table shows the valuation techniques used in the determination of

fair values for investment properties and unobservable inputs used in the valuation

models.

Investment Fair value

Properties held hierarchy Valuation Techniques

FrisRaNE DFERE  EERE

As at 3| December 2013

R-ZB-Zf+

ZA=t-H

Properties in Hong Kong Level 3 Direct comparison method based
on market observable transaction of
comparable properties and adjusted to
reflect the conditions and locations of
the subject properties
The key unobservable input is:
(1) location adjustment

BENFE F=R ERUBFEEARAALENE L
ABRMERS  WEHAEAR  10%
BREENEIMARME
IREFBR2HA
() B RE

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report

Unobservable inputs

REBRSH

Location adjustment on
buildings adopting a discount

rate of approximately 10%

BFUERBUFTREY

RENE#E)
EfEFARENEZRATVER  NEZK
BERERERBANAE  REEH
R MBRERGERIBHEENES
A URUBABRAZHENERS
B MEEZATFELREAEDE
ERAAKEEEEERED RA -

RREFE  E=REESAHEL -

FREREAREZBESH 2 A VESR

E
TRERAREERENE L FERE

A2 BEDNEARMGERERE 2 B
BRE2H -

Relationship of
unobservable

inputs to fair value
BEEE2H
BAVEZBE

The lower discount on location
adjustment, the higher the fair

value

fEBERHBE  2¥E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

The Group's investment property is held under medium-term leases in Hong Kong.

All of the Group's property interests held under operating leases to earn rentals or

for capital appreciation purposes are measured using the fair value model and are

classified and accounted for as investment property.

As at 31 December 2012, the Group has pledged this investment property to

secure general banking facilities granted to the Group. The pledge on investment

property is released upon early settlement of borrowings during the year ended 31

December 2013.

PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

The prepaid lease payments comprise:

18.

REN%E (&)
AREBEMEMRES RIZT A
WA - AEERERDEEHEER
HEREMFEE 2 EEROMERRERD
AATERRGE  YEERAEIE
REY%E -
RZFE—ZF+ZR=+—0 ' £%E
PEAZRENEERR T AEEN —
BRTMEZER RBE_T—=F
TZA=T-BLEFE REMELHE
HNMETR R B 1R MR -

BEAEERE
BHRERERE

2013 2012
—E-=F -

HK$°000 HK$'000
TER TET

Leasehold land outside Hong Kong:; BB BE T -
Medium-term lease REIE A 2,709 2,704

Analysed for reporting purposes as: HEREMDN

Current portion ENERER 5 82 82
Non-current portion FERNERE 7 2,627 2,622
2,709 2,704

The leasehold land is amortised on a straight-line basis over the remaining term of

the lease.

HETHRBORBRFRAEREEH -

L2EBEBRERAA
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

20. INVENTORIES 20. FE
2013 2012
—g-=¢  -F-f
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER THET
Raw materials R# 2,121 5,735
Work in progress H&m — 354
Finished goods B 2,768 2,466
4,889 8,555
As at 31 December 2013, the carrying amount of inventories is approximately R-ZE—=F+-F=+—0H HBLEKEGE

HK$4,889,000 (net of allowance for obsolescence inventories of approximately
HK$215,674,000) (2012: carrying amount of approximately HK$8,555,000, net of

allowance for obsolescence inventories of approximately HK$362,401,000).

BEX2156740008 T8 GEZEREEY
48890008 TL(ZE——F : MK HHEFEE
#49362,401,00078 704 + BREIEA) 8,555,000 78

TC) °
21.  FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS 2. BALEFAEBRZEREE

2013 2012
—g-=¢  -T--%
HK$'000 HK$'000
T TRT

Financial assets at fair value through BATETABR

profit or loss comprise: ZERBERE

Held-for-trading investments RERSRBEZRE 599,317 129,828

Held-for-trading investments comprise of equity securities listed in Hong Kong and

their fair values are based on quoted market bid price.

Net realised gain of approximately HK$21,394,000 (2012: HK$262,000) on disposal
of held-for-trading investments is included in change in fair value of financial assets

at fair value through profit or loss.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

TRADE RECEIVABLES 22. BEWEZRE

2013 2012
—E-=F —E—=

HK$'000 HK$'000
THx FET
Trade receivables JEWE 5BR18 64,089 150,000
Less: Allowance for doubtful debts W REREE (61,924) (148236)
2,165 764

The Group allows an average credit period from 60 to 270 days to its trade
customers. The following is an aged analysis of trade receivables net of allowance
for doubtful debts presented based on the invoice dates, which approximates the

respective revenue recognition dates, at the end of the reporting period:

AEERFEESFEPATH0ZE20
BZEEH - LWTARRE BRRER
TERERRBB BEZAHZIEYR
BHRBONGRRERE) 2RERDT -

2013 2012

—E-=F —E-—fF

HK$°000 HK$'000

TERT FET

0 to 60 days 0£60H 1,955 1,195
61 to 90 days 61Z90H 175 100
91 to 180 days 91Z180H 25 343
181 to 270 days 1812270H 10 126
2,165 1,764

The Group has policy of allowance for bad and doubtful debts which is based on
the evaluation of collectability and age of accounts and on management's judgement

including credit worthiness and past collection history of each customer.

Before accepting any new customer, the Group assesses the potential customer's
credit quality and defines credit limits by customer. Limits attributed to customers

are reviewed regularly.

The receivables with a carrying amount of HK$2,165,000 (2012: HK$1,764,000)
which are neither past due nor impaired at the end of the reporting date for which
the Group believes that the amounts are considered recoverable because the
receivables are related to a number of independent customers that have good

repayment records with the Group.

AEERE - ERERBABHR %R
RIVRE A EE R R e 17 2 7Y A
NRRBEEERE i (BREBUEFZ
R RBEYRRRC ) MlET -

REMEAHELH  AKEFEEP
ZEEERNEREPEELR - A%
BEHENGTEPZEERE -

BREBEA2IG00ET(ZE—ZF:
1,764,000/ 7T ) 2 FEYGRIB R 5 B HIR
FARBEMKAE  AEEEETRE
ZPE RARERHFEREETEY
BP ZEEPRASEBEARIEN
i
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For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

22. TRADE RECEIVABLES (Continued)
In determining the recoverability of the trade receivables, the Group considers
any changes in the credit quality of the trade receivables from the date credit was
initially granted up to the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the directors of
the Company believe that there is no further credit provision required in excess of

the allowance for bad and doubtful debts,

22.

BWREZRAZ)
RETEKEZRBZTREEE A
SETERUNESRAABREREE
BAERSHRZEAEEERE L -
At ARAEERA BRERER
DS AL EMEERE -

Movement in the allowance for doubtful debts REERECET
2013 2012
—E-=F —E——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER FEL
Balance at beginning of the year FHEER 148,236 145,608
Impairment losses recognised ERAREEE 380 1,842
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries BT E A BRI 8 (89,958) —
Exchange adjustments BE 4, B 3,266 786
Balance at end of the year FrEEER 61,924 148,236

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired trade
receivables, which were either in the severe financial difficulties or overdue for a
long period time. The Group has made full allowance on these receivables and

considered that they are generally not recoverable.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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For the year ended 31 December 2013 HE=Z—

LOANS RECEIVABLE

mE M BEmRME

ZEZAS-AILER

EWER

2013 2012

—g-=¢  -F-f

HK$'000 HK$'000

THER FAT

Unsecured fixed-rate loans receivable BEEATE S EEER 90,474 —
The loans receivable had contractual maturity dates between 2 months to 4 RZE-Z+ZA=+—H EKE

months as at 31 December 2013. AZANHNBEE2ERE4EA 2 -

The Group has policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts which is based on
the evaluation of collectability and aging analysis of accounts and on management's
judgment, including the current creditworthiness and the past collection history of

each client.

In determining the recoverability of the loans receivable, the Group considers
any change in the credit quality of the loans receivable from the date credit was
initially granted up to the end of the reporting period. Accordingly, the directors
of the Company believe that there is no further credit provision required. There is
no loans receivable which was past due but not impaired at the end of reporting
period for which the Group believes that the amounts are considered recoverable

as the creditworthiness and the past collection history of each client are satisfactory.

The average interest rate for the fixed-rate loans receivable was ranging from 5%

to 12% per annum.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, the Group had granted unsecured
loans receivable to independent third parties, maturing with | month and bearing
interest of 12% per annum. There was no outstanding loans receivable as at 31
December 2012.

AEBRERR 2 ATRE MR - Rk
PAREREBHE(REEREPZH
RARZRE

N

REERBERREE) -

ERMERZAIREHE - AEE
FEAERARLBERERSHRE
WE&FAE§ZEH £8) o At K
ARRAEEREBAFHE-FSEER
e RBEEHRTERNEHCAHE
MARE REAREBEREPZEER
FRREHELARE  BAEERRZ
FERBANRE -

EEEUER 2 FHFHN X
12% o

N F5% %

RBEZT——F+-A=+—HLF
B ARERBLE= R LERKTE
WER - BRA—MER  LEREI2%
FRCRZE-—_F+A=+—-RH1
|2 RRE R -
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24. DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 24, B¢ ANREREMERTE
2013 2012
—E-=f —E-CF
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAT
Other deposits Hinke L6l 1222
Deposits for legal and professional services FRERBERBRE 1,268 1,268
Prepayments to suppliers HERBANRIE 2,086 3,525
Other prepayments H A FE R 28 177
Receivables from financial institutions (note) SREE R A () 2,003 7,109
Other receivables Hfth R IE 5 705
7,001 14,006
Note: Amount represents the funds deposits to financial institutions for securities trading 3. ZRBEABARSEHNMIER
purpose. TRIBECES -
2013 2012
—E-=f —T-F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TAET
Other receivables H A ENRIE 16,638 36,833
Less: Allowance A B (16,633) (36,128)
Other receivables (net of provision) Hfth R IE (FRR B8 ) 5 705
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DEPOSITS, PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Movement in the allowance for bad and doubtful debts for other receivables

24.

Be BAARBEREAMERNE
(&)

Hitt W REZRERBELE

2013 2012

—E-=F T fF

HK$’000 HK$'000

T TAT

Balance at beginning of the year FER 36,128 35,934
Impairment losses recognised R REER [,118 -
Eliminated on disposal of subsidiaries HEMN B A K 8 (20,650) —
Exchange adjustments B 5 37 194
Balance at end of the year ERER 16,633 36,128

Included in the allowance for doubtful debts are individually impaired other
receivables, which were either in the severe financial difficulties or overdue for a
long period time. The Group has made full allowance on these other receivables

and considered that they are generally not recoverable.

AERBEERENCHECEBEEN
BREIAREA 2 L EYRE - &
SECHATABRIRATIEE -
W RBZFFIA— RN
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25. DEFERRED CONSIDERATION 25. EEAE
As disclosed in note 12, the Group has disposed the Assets at a consideration of W FRFHE & AEEE K
US$75 million (equivalent to approximately HK$581,250,000). The consideration 75,000,000 3 7T (48 & A 47 581,250,000 7
of US$50 million (equivalent to approximately HK$387,500,000) has been received 7)) Z REBHEZFEE ° 50000,000%
during the year ended 31 December 2013. Based on the asset sale agreement, the TC(FEE 7 4)387,500,000/8 L) 2R EE
consideration receivables of US$15 million (approximately HK$116,250,000) and REE-_Z—=F+_A=+—HItHF
US$10 million (approximately HK$77,500,000) will be received on the first and EUER - RIEEEHEHE 15,000,000
second anniversary of the completion date respectively. The details of fair value on E X E » 49116250000 7€) &
consideration receivable at initial recognition are disclosed as below: 10,000,000 % JT(#8 & R £977,500,000 7
) Z FRUR B 7 BT 7o ik B BB 1& 55 —
REZBFRR - BURERERER
2 ATEHEHBAT
Effective Fair value at
interest rate initial recognition
Amount per annum HIRHER
&8 BIRERNZ ZAVE
HK$'000 HK$’000
TR FERT
Due first anniversary of the NHEZEEETK
completion date of disposal AR E BT
of Assets 116,250 13.31% 102,595
Due second anniversary of the RHEZZEETK
completion date of disposal AR E —BFH
of Assets 77,500 13.41% 60,224
193,750 162,819

During the year ended 3| December 2013, an effective interest income on

deferred consideration of HK$3,625,000 (2012: nil) are recognised to profit or loss.
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BANK BALANCES AND CASH

At 31 December 2013, there were bank balances and cash denominated in RMB
which is not freely convertible into other currencies amounting to approximately
HK$14,012,000 (2012: HK$5,513,000) and carry interest at market rates which
range from 0.001% to 0.36% (2012: 0.001% to 0.36%) per annum. Other bank
balances and cash are denominated in Hong Kong dollars which carry interest at

market rates which range from 0.01% to 0.06% (2012: 0.01% to 0.06%) per annum.

At 31 December 2013, bank balances of approximately HK$ 11,939,000 are
denominated in USD, which are not denominated in the functional currency of the

respective group entities.

TRADE PAYABLES
Trade payables principally comprise amounts outstanding for trade purchases. The

normal credit period taken for trade purchases is 30 - 60 days.

The aged analysis of trade payables presented based on the invoice date at the end

of the reporting period is as follows:

26.

27.

BITESBRRE
RZE—=F+ZA=+—F0 ' UAR
BitE FAEmARAEMER 2R
THEHBEREHE140120008 (=%
—ZF 5513000 L)+ &M% FF
ZNF000I1%E036%(=F — — F
0.001%Z 0.36%) & B o H it 17 %& &4
RBR@BTLHE  ROGENENF
001%Z006%(= T — =Z F:001%%
0.06%)5T 8 °

RZE-—=Z%+-A=+—-0 &
[1939,00058 02 SB1T4E 8- A £ TTRT{E -
MIEAEEEEER N EHAtE -

BN E SRR
ENESRETIEZERREIRBIARE
BeB -EHRBZ-REEHRNE
60 H o

ATARBERRREXRAHZIIE
DECERPA S ik

2013 2012

—E-=F —E—=
HK$’000 HK$'000
TER TET
0to 30 days 0£30H 6l 474
31 to 60 days 3IE60H — 874
61 to 90 days 61Z290H — 4
Over 90 days but less than | year 90H A BT —4 41 26
Over | year —FE 2,767 4,681
2,869 6,096
L2EEERERLA

2013 £ #®
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28. ACCRUALS AND OTHER PAYABLES

SEFZAS-RILER

28. BErREREMEMNRE

2013 2012
—E-=F T fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TAT
Other payables Hfth e BRIE 2,414 6,509
Accruals JERTHUR 7,703 1,566
Value Added Tax payable FERIEER 6713 9,686
Receipts from the purchaser of Assets (Note) REZFEEE R 2 MR (His) 6,689 -
Deposits received from customers BREFESE 7,619 3,458
Deposits received from distributors R HERS 2,773 3,178
33911 34,397
Note: During the year ended 31 December 2013, US$I million (equivalent to Mz RBE-T-=F+-A=+—-HIt
approximately HK$7,750,000) was deposited to the Group by the purchaser FE - ZEFEEZE R BM 1000000

of Assets for reimbursement of all costs (i.e. disbursements and stamp duty) in

connection with the disposal of Assets. As at 3| December 2013, approximately

HK$6,689,000 was yet to be utilized. On the first anniversary of the completion

date of disposal of Assets, the entire unutilized amount will be refunded to the

purchaser of Assets.
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS fTEeMIA
2013 2012
—B-=f —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Call Option/Put Option REEHE/ RLDE 19,220 17332

The terms of the option agreement are that (i) the independent third party (the
“Vendor”) granted a call option to Nation Wealth Holdings Limited (“NWHL"),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Group, to require the Vendor to sell entire
equity interest in Chinese Medical Clinic (“Option Shares”) and to assign the
shareholders loans of Chinese Medical Clinic (“Option Shareholders Loans”) to
NWHL (collectively known as “Call Option”); and (i) NWHL granted a put option
to the Vendor to require NWHL to purchase the Option Shares and Option
Shareholders Loans (collectively known as “Put Option”). Chinese Medical Clinic is

currently wholly-owned subsidiary of the Vendor.

The Call Option and Put Option are exercisable within 5 years from the 8 August
2011 conditional upon the completion of the Vendor's contribution of an interest
free loan or by way of equity of HK$25 million to Chinese Medical Clinic. As at
31 December 2013 and 2012, the Vendor's interest free loan to Chinese Medical
Clinic is less than HK$25 million and both Call Option and Put Option are not
exercisable as at 31 December 2013 and 2012. The option exercise price is

determined with the following conditions:

. if Chinese Medical Clinic's audited results for the year ending 31 March 2012
or any accounting period subsequent thereto has not been released and

issued, the option exercise price will be HK$25,000,000; and

. if Chinese Medical Clinic's audited results for the year ending 31 March 2012

or any accounting period subsequent thereto has been released and issued,

HEBEORRAENBLIE=HE
FmAEEZ2EK B A A Nation
Wealth Holdings Limited(TNWHL])#&H
REHE A EREHRANWHLEER
BYRH2BRERERND DY EE
REYHORRER(HERRER])
(FemBl REEE] : R() NWHLRE
FEHRBEEE TERNWHLEE
HRERR (D R SRR R E R (R
B HBYMBAAEINZENEBA
ﬁ} °

RERELRDEREAR_Z—FN
ANBRESFNTE  KAFEAR
FREE DR A 25,000,000 B TR BB
ﬁuh$%ﬁ&A?é$m&&ﬁﬁ¢
E-—F+=
A=+—R BARHEBEZIANT
BB R 25000,000%7T c AEZE
ZE-ZHERIE-ZFFTA=T—
wﬁﬁﬁ&wﬁﬁﬁﬂ$ﬂﬁﬁ°%
BITFERUATELEE

s HPBPHEE-ZT—Z-F=A
ST-HIEFESEG 2 FAER
HEZEEREENRDMRE
i+ BIIEARE T8 B 7§ 425,000,000
BT R

s WHBPHBE_T——F=A
=t RUEFEIEREME
MERBELEEC DHREL
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29. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

29.

- in the case of the exercise of the Call Option, the option exercise

price will be the higher of HK$25 million; or (i) the lower of 10

times earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortisation

("EBITDA") or HK$75 million; and

- in the case of the exercise of the Put Option, the option exercise

price will be the higher of: (i) HK$25 million; or (ii) the lower of 5

times EBITDA or HK$75 million.

The option exercise price of both Call Option and Put Option is finalised as HK$25

million during the year ended 3| December 2013 based on the option agreement.

fTEEMIAE)

TTERENER - BT
EEEAUATERE
(125,000,000 7T 3K (ii)
BREWITE REHABH
( TEBITDAJ ) Z 10
575,000,000 7T (&K
%) Rk

TR EER - BT
FEEAUNTERE :
(1)25,000,000/8 7T & 2 (ii)
EBITDAZ 5f%3£75,000,000
B (BEE) o

WiEdREG% 82 -2—=F1t=-A
=+—BIFE - RERERRLE
2 HARET TR B9 E £25,000,00078 7T

HK$'000

THT

At | January 2012 R-ZE——F—H—H (5,689)
Change in fair value AHEEE (11,643)
At 31 December 2012 RZF—ZF+ZA=1— (17,332)
Change in fair value ANTEES (1,888)
At 31 December 2013 RZE—=F+ZA=+— (19,220
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DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)
The fair value of Call Option and Put Option are calculated using the Black Scholes

Option Pricing Model at 31 December 2012 and 2013. The inputs into the model

were as follows:

29. fTEEBMIAE)
REBERDEARNATER S
—ZERZF-=ZF+ZA=+—HE
Ay - SR RETEEAGE -
BARR 228007

Call Option and Put Option

ARERRER R HE
As at As at

31 December 2013 31 December 2012

R-E-—=F RZE——F

t=A=t-B ft-A=t+—H

Exercise price 11188 HK$25,000,000/7C  HK$25,000,0007% 7T
Equity value (note a) BARE(MTa) HK$5,780,000/ 7  HK$7,668,000/4 7T
Expected volatility (note b) TR R (FiED) 25.26% 30.81%
Expected life (note c) TRHEE (Mt o) 2.6 yearsf 3.6 years®F
Risk-free rate (note d) 3 B 2 (P e ) 0.53% 021%
Dividend yield BB & 0% 0%
Notes: PiEE
(@) The equity value is determined based on the net assets value of Chinese Medical @ EBERNMERBETEZRREHRNE
Clinic as at the end of the reporting period. EFEETE -
(b)  Expected volatility for options is based on historical daily price movements of (b) HENEHRERERE2F (2T
comparable listed companies in the same industry over a historical period of 2.6 years —Z5F :36%F) AFTEAMERLETA
(2012: 3.6 years). ANBESARERSETE
() Expected life was the expected remaining life of the Call Option and the Put Option. (o TEHIFHIRRBEE LD LHE T
HRTEY -
(d)  The risk-free rate is determined by reference to the yield of Hong Kong Exchange
Fund Notes. ) ERRANXDZ2EFENEESRE

During the year ended 31 December 2013, a loss of HK$1,888,000 (2012:
HK$11,643,000) was recognised in respect of the changes in fair values of derivative

financial instruments.

ERETE -

BE-_T—=F+-A=+—HIt#HF
B BRTEeMIALFEEDRE
B 181,888,000%8 L(Z T — = F
11,643,000787T) °

L2EBEBRERAA
2013 F

125



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE MWK

For the year ended 3| December 2013 HEZE—=F+-A=+—HIFE

30. BORROWINGS 30. &R
2013 2012
—g-=§  -T--%
HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TR
Secured bank borrowing RHEFRITER — 25,676
Carrying amount of bank borrowing that is BERBRERRE—FR
not repayable within one year from the end of the ~ BEEBENE K
reporting period but contains a repayment on BRI ZRT
demand clause (shown under current liabilities) EREREEGIARBARE) — 23971
Carrying amount of bank borrowing that is BR—FNERER
repayable within one year and contains BERBKREEEFK
a repayment on demand clause ZRITEFEREE — 1,705
— 25,676
Amounts due within one year shown SERBIBE L —FA
under current liabilities JHeHm — (25,676)
Borrowings comprise: fERBLE
Fixed-rate borrowing ERER — 25,676
At as 31 December 2012, bank borrowing amounting to approximately R-E——&F+-RA=+—8 " $£7E%
HK$25,676,000 is fixed-rate borrowing which carries interest at 3.25% per annum. #4925,67600078 T A TE BB 123.25%
The balance was secured by investment property of the Group as set out in note ZEMRE o« ZEB AT I8FTEA
18. During the year ended 31 December 2013, the borrowings was early repaid ERREMEEER N2 _E—=F
and the charge on secured investment property was released upon settlement of +-BA=+—BILFE  EXERERER
borrowings. MERRRENE 2 AN EREFRE

R

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report

126



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

mE M BEmRME

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HEZZ—=F+-A=+—HIFE

SHARE CAPITAL 3. RA
Number Share
of shares capital
REBE A
'000 HK$’000
TH’ TRT
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 (2012: HK$0.01) each ~ EREE0.0I AT
(ZE—ZF 001 B ZEBR
Authorised: ERE
At | January 2012 R-ZZE——F—H—H 10,000,000 1,000,000
Increase in authorised share capital (note i) EERASE I (HEE ) 90,000,000 —
At 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013 RZE-—ZF+-A=+—H
rZZ-=F+-A=1+—H 100,000,000 1,000,000
Issued: BT
At | January 2012 R-ZZE——F—H—H 2,717,307 271,731
First Capital Reorganisation (note i) BRERME BT (MET) (2,173,845) (266,296)
Rights issue (note iif) A% (BT iii) 1086923 10,869
Issue of placing shares (note iv) BITR SR (M iv) 326077 3,261
Exercise of share options (note v) TR ARAE (i aT v) 163,038 1,630
Second Capital Reorganisation (note vi) FZREMMEET(EEVI) (2013,525) (20,135)
At 31 December 2012 RZE——F+-A=+—H 105,975 1,060
Rights issue (note vil) A% (5T vii) 105,975 1,060
At 3| December 2013 R-_E-=%+-A=t—H 211,950 2,120
2EEBRERQA
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31

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

M

(i)

Pursuant to special resolution passed on 23 December 201 |, each of the Company's
authorised but unissued shares of par value HK$0.10 each were subdivided into ten
shares of par value of HK$0.01 each (“Share Subdivision”). The Share Subdivision is
effective on 19 March 2012, the authorised share capital of the Company was divided
into 100,000,000,000 shares of HK$0.01 each. Details of Share Subdivision are

disclosed in the circular issued by the Company on 30 November 201 |.

Pursuant to special resolution passed on 23 December 2011, the Company's every
5 issued and unissued shares of par value of HK$0.10 each are consolidated into
| consolidated share of par value of HK$0.50 each. Immediately following share
consolidation, the nominal value of each issued consolidated share was reduced from
par value of HK$0.50 each to par value of HK$0.01 each by cancellation of the paid-
up capital to the extent of HK$0.49 on each issued consolidated share (*“First Capital
Reorganisation”). Details of First Capital Reorganisation are disclosed in the circular
issued by the Company on 30 November 201 I. First Capital Reorganisation was
effective on 19 March 2012 upon the approval by the Court of Cayman Islands on 9
March 2012. Thus, the share capital of the Company was decreased by approximately
HK$266,296,000.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report

31.

BA &)

By -

(0)

(i)

BE-Z——F+-_A-+=-HEB
ZRHARER  AAREREEOIO
BT EEBRET ZROBFAR
+IREREEIET RN ( [HiH
Kl ) -BROKBE-_ZT——F=
ATNBREN  ARAZEERAE
%4 £100,000,000,0000% A F 0.0
BILZBRG - ARBIERZE——F
T—AZTRH#E 2 BREERER
M2 55 o

BE-Z——F+-_A-+=ZHEB
ZRARER  AARESREREE
0.10BT 2 EBITRABITIRNKE G
BIBREREESGETZA BB
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SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

)

)

On 2 May 2012, the Company allotted and issued 1,086,923,000 shares by way of
rights issue at a subscription price of HK$0.10 per rights share on the basis of two

rights shares for every one share then held.

On 29 June 2012, 326,076,900 new ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.01
each were issued to individual third parties by placing pursuant to the placing

agreement dated 22 June 2012 at a price of HK$0.066 per share.

On 9 July 2012, share options for 163,038,450 of HK$0.01 each were exercised at
the exercise price of HK$0.07.

Pursuant to special resolution passed on 6 August 2012, the Company carried
out a share consolidation involving every 20 shares of par value of HK$0.0l each
be consolidated into | consolidated share of par value of HK$0.20 each. A capital
reduction whereby upon this share consolidation becoming effective, the nominal
value of all the issued consolidated share was reduced from HK$0.20 each to HK$0.01
each, and the issued and paid up capital of the Company was cancelled to the extent
of HK$0.19 per consolidated share in issue (“Second Capital Reorganisation”). Details
of Second Capital Reorganisation are disclosed in the circular issued by the Company
on |3 July 2012. Second Capital Reorganisation was effective on 31 October 2012
upon the approval by the court of Cayman Islands on 26 October 2012. Thus, the
share capital of the Company was decreased by HK$20, 135,000,

BA &)

By -

(i)

)

(vi)

(#)

R-ZZE——FAA-H KA
HRAAERERSHE-RER
AMEEMBRERRO 2 EENRE
EFRERRKMDO. 0BT % RET
1,086,923, 0008 &5 °

RZE—ZFXAZ+tHNE  ARQA
BERMA-T——F A=+=H
ZERERE  UREFNRSREH
0.06678 T 2 B FE L = 811
326,076,900/ GARE(EO.01 BT 23T E
B -

RZZE——F+ANH ' UITEE0.07
ILITIE163,038,45010 B EIE0.01 7
TCZ BERRAE o

BEZZT-——FNANBBBZER
RER  ARRETROEN  #E
0B FREBEOIBTZRBAENHA
|REREBE20E T2 A KRR - A’
ZIR D& BF Bz IRASBUR £ 3
PRAEBETA ORI 2 HEREAR0.20
BILRLEER0IBT  MAREZ
BETHERAREREETEHRK
fEH0. 19 T2 ARETTEEE ( [5
ZREXEMR] ) c ARFBRZE
—ZFLAT=RTBZEBAEES
BE_REREMEFHE - ERE
AEHBHEHBERN_Z—ZF
TAZTAREBRERE T —ZFF
A=+—HEBEX - At - KAFR
A5 420,135,000/ 7T ©
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31

32

SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(vi) On 7 February 2013, the Company allotted and issued 105,974,992 shares by way
of rights issue at a subscription price of HK$1.00 per rights share on the basis of one

rights share for every one share then held.

All the shares issued during the year ended 31 December 2013 and 2012 rank pari

passu with the existing shares of the Company in all respect.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Equity-settled share option scheme

Upon passing of an ordinary resolution on 17 December 2012, the Company
adopted a new share option scheme and whereupon the old share option scheme
adopted on 30 May 2003 was terminated, while the options granted under old
share option scheme are still exercisable until their expiry. The primary purpose of
granting share options is to provide incentives to participants, including executive
directors of the Company and its subsidiaries. Under the share option scheme of
the Company, the Board of Directors of the Company may grant options to eligible
employees, including directors of the Company and its subsidiaries, to subscribe for

shares in the Company.
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
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32. UROAERZAR#E)
R ELEE 2 BT EI(2)

The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options under old TREBEEEEREAFY TRAARFERNE
share option scheme during the year: & 2 S8
Number of
share options
Number of outstanding
share options Number of Number of Number of No. of Number of Number of asat
sat  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions 31 December
| January granted exercised adjusted asatl lapsed upon adjusted 03 Exercise
00 during during durng ~ January 013 expiry during dring  H-%-ZE price per
Category of Daeofshre  W=F-2F the year the year theyar  H-F-ZE the year teyr TZAZT-R share option
particpants options granted -f-8 Ehkd Epfk  EREER -A-8 Epgh EmiER WAAE Berdseperiod  SHERE
SEEIR RuZBEES CBREEE CBREHE CBREEE  CBRRRE  CBERRE  ZBRERE  2BREER  oBREEG fEss  Z0RE
(notei) (noteii) (note ) HKS
(i) (Hiti LG i
Directors
£
Wong Yin Sen 9 anuary 2008 260266 - - (257007) 3059 (329) - - I1 January 2008 275958
IER ZER\E-ANA tol0fay 03 (Notesi)
BENE-RT-RE (i)
FE-ZE-R1R
Hon L 9 January 2008 260266 - - (257007 3059 (359) - - 4 February 2008 175958
& ZERE-ANA to3febnay 03 (Notevil
ZERNECARE (il
ETT-CECfCR
Pang Hong 9 January 2008 73513 - - (IT1341) 1N m - - |4 }anuary 2008 15958
(noteii) “REN\E-ANA to 13 fenuary 2013 (Note vii)
&% (i) RENE-ATEE (i)
“E-ZE-fi7ZH
Cheung Kvan Hung 9 fanuary 2008 73513 - - (I71341) 1N [ - - I1 January 2008 1958
(notei) ZER\E-ANA to 0y 203 (Notevi)
ik EENE-AT-R (W)
(Fiki) FE-ZE-R1R
Ding Xun (note i) 9 January 2008 7513 - - (I134) 1 2 - - 12 anuery 2008 175958
T (k) ZZ305-AnA tol oy 03 (Notevil
“RENE-RtR (M)
o
141071 13034 -
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FT-A=t—RILFE

32. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 32. URGBARERZARE)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued) DREZE ERESE(Z)
Number of
share options
Number of outstanding
share options Number of Number of Number of No. of Number of Number of asat
sat  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions 31 December
[ January granted exercised adjusted awatl [apsed upon adjusted 03 Exercise
0 during during during  January 2013 expiry during drig  H-%-ZF price per
Category of Dueofstare  HW-F-2F the year the year theyer  H-F-ZE the year teyer TZAZT-A shre option
participants options granted -f-A Fhkd Epfrg EpfiEe -A-8 ER&H LHEL] AR Berdseperid  SHERE
SEEAR RuBREES CBREEE JBREHE CBREEE  CBRERE  CERERE  ZBRERR  2BREER  oBREEC ka8 OKR
(notei) (noteii) (note ) HKS
i) (Hii (M i
Employees
(inaggregate)
8 (&)
9 January 2008 3053834 - - (3015601 3823 (3813 - - 6 February 2008 175958
ZER)\E-AnA oS Febnay 03 (Notevil
ZERNECARE (il
E5-CE-AEA
18 February 2008 7513 - - (I134) 1 (2667) 695 - 17 March 2008 1115
ERNECATNE o6 Marth 2013 (Notev end vl
“ERNEZATLA (Wil
RS
28 February 2008 347006 - - (342681) 4345 (5739) 3% - 27 March 2008 115
ZER\EZACTNR 126 March 013 (Notevand i
BENESRCTR (R
ETR-ZECAAE
5 June 2008 3106 - - (342681 436 (5739) 3% - 3y 2008 216018
Z2EN\ERRRA to2Juy 013 (Note vand i)
ZERNELRZE (i)
EIR-ECACH
20 Noverber 2009 867565 - - (856.703) 10862 (143%) 3476 - 20 November 2009 5639
EENET-AZTH to 19 Noverber 2013 (Note v and i)
“ERNET-AZTR (W)
EECEATAR
4788 964 59957 -
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mE M BEmRME

—ZETZA=T-RLEER

For the year ended 31 December 2013 HHZEZ%

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued) 32. URGBARERZARE)
Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued) DREZE ERESE(Z)
Number of
share options
Number of outstanding
share options Number of Nurber of Number of No. of Number of Nurber of st
sat  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions  shareoptions 31 December
[ January granted exercised adjusted awatl [apsed upon adjusted 03 Exercise
0 during during during  January 2013 expiry during dring  R=-ZF price per
Category of Dueofstare  HW-F-2F the year the year theyer  H-F-ZE the year teyer TZAZT-A shre option
participants options granted -f-8 Ehkd ERfife ERiRE -f-A ERiH S WAAE Berdseperiod  SRENRE
SEEAR RuBREES CBREEE JBREHE CBREEE  CBRERE  CERERE  ZBRERR  2BREER  oBREEC ka8 OKR
(notei) (noteii) (note ) HKS
() (i (M) i
Others (note vl
A (Wi 6 May 2008 3106 - - (342681) 436 (5739) 3% - 3 June 2008 21271
“TT)\ERAAA t02June 2013 (Note v and i)
ZRENERAZE (Wil
EECERACH
30 March 2009 260064 - - (2571,108) 3058 (014 10428 - 30 Merch 2009 139,35
CERNEZRCTE 109 March 2013 (Notevand vl
SRRMEZAZTR (M)
ECR-ZESAItAA
9 Juy 2012 - 63038450 (163038450) - - - - - 9y 2012 007
(note vi) to8Juy 207
“B-CECANA - 2y 1
(i) EECELRNR
29970 36331 -
Tt 8719755 109922 -
Exercisable at the
end of the year
ERTfTHE BT 105922 -
Weighted average
exercise price
9
WEVAGRE
(B7) 2909 B4 NATER
2EEBRERQA
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32.

SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

Notes:

M

(iif)

(vii)

There is no vesting period for the share options granted except for share options
granted during 2008 are subject to a vesting period of three stages with 33.33% of
such options granted becoming exercisable on the first anniversary, another 33.33%
becoming exercisable on the second anniversary and the remaining 33.34% becoming
exercisable on the third anniversary of the respective dates on which the options

were accepted.

Mr. Cheung Kwan Hung and Mr. Ding Xun both resigned as independent non-
executive directors on 28 June 2010. Mr. Pang Hong resigned as an independent non-
executive director on 29 February 2012. Their share options are stilll exercisable after

their resignation.

The numbers of share options were adjusted upon the (i) share consolidation on 19
March 2012 and 31 October 2012, respectively; and (i) completion of the rights issue
on 2 May 2012.

The numbers of share options were adjusted upon the completion of the rights issue
on 7 February 2013.

The exercise price per share option was adjusted upon the completion of the rights

issue on 7 February 2013.

The weighted average closing price of the shares immediately before 9 July 2012 on
which the options were exercised was HK$0.07 per share. The closing price of the
Company's shares immediately before 9 July 2012, the date of grant of the share
options was HK$0.07 per share.

These are individuals who rendered consultancy services in respect of management
of Ruyan atomizing cigarettes and securities investments to the Group. The Group
granted share options to them for recognizing their services similar to those rendered
by other employees. The consultancy services rendered by the consultants include,
among others, coordination of potential investment projects and advise on potential
acquisition and corporate exercises. In the opinion of the directors, the consultancy
services rendered by the consultants are similar to those rendered by the employees.
Therefore, the fair value of the share options granted to the consultants was
measured by the same accounting policies as that of the employees in accordance
with HKFRS 2.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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URGBRER 2R E)
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(i

(iif)

(V)

(vii)

UREEE ZBRETEI(E)

RHCERETERENY  HR=F
TNFEREZBRENBREERESR
ZEBREBY ZBITE  33.33%K
P ERERERE—BFTTE
BB NRRELcERERERE =
BEATE  MES34%RE=R
FATE -

REBTERTAREHNER T~
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ZERERN SRR
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A Rz MEFHRTERER
RD007ETL - AARIRNREE=F
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Az T B AERRGD0.078 T o
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RERAKBERERFARE ZAL
AEERAARSRUBUELER
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FEEREZFARERE (e
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SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS (Continued)

Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)
Notes: (Continued)

(vii)  The exercise price per share option was adjusted upon the (i) share consolidations
on 19 March 2012 and 31 October 2012 respectively; and (i) completion of rights
issue on 2 May 2012.

There is no grant of share options under new share option scheme.

The fair value of options determined at 9 July 2012 using the Binominal model

approximately was HK$1,678,000.

The following assumptions were used to calculate the fair values of share options:

32.

IR RERZNRE)
RS 2B 8(7)
s (4)

vily BHEREZOREEOAHIRZE
—ZF=ZA+NBRZE-—ZFTFHA
=T —BEFZROEH : (iHERRZ
T-“FRAZARRAELRE -

BEEAR B B R &I o (A RR A E -

R-Z——F+ANAHEA-EAER
BE 7 BIREATENE 6780007

EtEEREATERERTUTRRE

9.7.2012

—EC—F

+ANA

Grant date share price RHARE HK$0.07/8 7T
Exercise price 11EE HK$0.07/& 7T
Option life R 5 years®
Expected volatility TEHR R 52%
Dividend yield B & —
Risk-free interest rate ER R = 0.11%

The Binominal has been used to estimate the fair value of the options. The variables
and assumptions used in computing the fair value of the share options are based on
the directors’ best estimate. The value of an option varies with different variables of

certain subjective assumptions.

At the end of the reporting period, the Group revises its estimates of the number
of options that are expected to ultimately vest. The impact of the revision of
the estimates, if any, is recognised in the profit and loss, with a corresponding

adjustment to the share options reserve.

During the year ended 31 December 2012, an amount of share-based payment
expenses in respect of its share options of HK$1,678,000 has been recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income with

a corresponding adjustment recognised in the Group's share option reserve.

“HRAT AR BREZATE &
AEBRELATERAERZBER
BROBRBESE 2 KEMBFMEL - B
Bz BENMGTETEERR TR
BEMTRE -

RESHR - ARERTHEARRE
BREBESHE - BERFEEZ
TE(WEB)BRBRER  BRERE
THERZ -

REE-T-—_F+-_A=1+—HLF
§ - BEREARGAERATRZ IS
1,678000 B TE RN EBRREMEE
WaRkER  EAEABRANKEERE
RIEGE TR
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33.

DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES

33.

During the vear ended 3| December 2013, New Wellon Limited, the wholly-

owned subsidiary of the Company, disposed of the entire issued share capital

of Modern Step International Limited (“Modern Step”) at a consideration of

HK$10,000 by cash to an independent third party. The net liabilities of Modemn

Step and its subsidiaries at the date of disposal were as follows:

HEHBEAR
REE-F-=f+t-A=t+—-HL
FE - HERARDA(KRARZEE
M@ AE)AI000ETZRENE
! &Modern Step International Limited
([Modern Step)) 2 2EEEITRMN T—
ZEBIE =7 o Modemn Step REKBA
ARHERSZ ABEFRNT

HK$'000
TR
Net liabilities disposed of: HENTEEZ BEFHE
Other receivables Hofth FE YRR 397
Bank balances and cash RITHEAR RIS 105
Trade payables e E S8R1E (1,934)
Accruals and other payables FESTFIA K E A e (< 3B (4,636)
(6,068)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries: HEMBRR W
Cash consideration HeRE 10
Net liabilities disposed of EHEREFRE 6,068
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries HERBAR M= 6,078
Net cash outflow arising on disposal: HEELZREMHEE
Cash consideration ReRE 10
Less: bank balances and cash disposed of B EHERITERKERE (105)
(95)

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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DISPOSAL OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 33.

The impact of Modern Step on the Group's results and cash flows for the year

ended 3| December 2013 is shown as follows:

HEWB AR (£)

Modern Step I AREHE_T—=F
TZA=+T-BLEFEZEXERFARR
EMFEWNT

HK$'000
TET
Loss from the operation of Modern Step 18 % Modern Step B4 Z BB (GT AT )
(included in administrative expenses) (23)
Gain on disposal of Modern Step & Modern Step 2 Yz (it AE A AE)
(included in other gains and losses) 6,078
6,055

During the year ended 31 December 2013, Modem Step incurred HK$23,000 to

the Group's net operating cash flows.

REE-_ZT-=F+t_A=1t—HILF
J& * Modern Step 24 23,000 B TE1E -
AAREEFEHSREFE -

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 34, BEXEE
2013 2012
—E-=F —E--F
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TAT
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided ~ FLIA TIE B 2 BRIAVERIAGRA
in the consolidated financial statements in respect of B RF P EBE < EAH T
— acquisition of property, plant and equipment —WBEME - BE K& 780 2,698
L2EEERERLA

2013 £ #®
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35. OPERATING LEASES 35, KEHE
The Group as lessee AEEERAEBA
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had commitments for future REFBRFEHRERYERRB AR
minimum lease payments in respect of rented premises which fall due as follows: ESERALEHNN0T
2013 2012
—E-=F T fF
HK$’000 HK$'000
T TAT
Within one year —&FR 4397 3,138
In the second to fifth year inclusive EF_E0F (AEEEME) 770 390
5,167 3,528
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by the Group for certain of MRS ARNERRBEEETRAE
its office premises. Leases are negotiated for six years and rentals are fixed for two EMAEL - BB TAENE  MEMRS
years. BEE °
The Group as lessor AEBEBEAA
All of the properties held have committed tenants for five years. FSEMERFNFAAERS -
At the end of the reporting period, the Group had contracted with tenants for the NREEBR AEBBEREBF R T H
following future minimum lease payments: BRERSITY
2013 2012
—E-=F —E—=
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET THET
Within one year —FR 4,440 4920
In second to fifth year inclusive F_20F (RREEMF) 6,738 11,178
11,178 16,098
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RETIREMENT BENEFITS SCHEMES 36. BAGBRE2
The Group operates a mandatory provident fund scheme (the “Scheme”) for all KREBAEEBMBELAEREERER
qualifying employees of the Group in Hong Kong. The assets of the Scheme are B AFEEEE([:TE ) - HEZEE
held separately from those of the Group, in funds under the control of the trustees. TR IALEHzESEE  WEHAE
During the year, contributions made by the Group to the Scheme amounted BEENH EN KREEMFEELR
HK$467,000 (2012: HK$431,000). 3R 467,000/ 75 (=T — —4F : 431,000
BT ©
The employees of the subsidiaries in the PRC are members of retirement benefits REB AR ZEEZ2HPBEBFTE
schemes operated by the PRC government. The relevant PRC subsidiaries are W7 RRENE - BETENE AR
required to make contributions to the state retirement schemes in the PRC based BREERF ZAETAED AT &
on certain percentage of the monthly salaries of their current employees to fund BRBHETEMIUAEBEIIRMEE
the benefits. The only obligation of the Group with respect to the retirement o REFREHEKRENSE Z2E—F
benefit scheme is to make the specific contributions. EAERETEMRR -
During the year, contributions made by the Group to the state retirement schemes FR- $ E@BmEEEKRENTEE
amounted HK$ 1,203,000 (2012: HK$604,000). A F012030008 T(ZF — = F:
604,000#%75) °
The contributions made by the Group to the Scheme and state retirement AEEmE REEEAREMETEED
schemes are charged to the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other JEFEREERAEERERKELE
comprehensive income when employees have rendered service to the Group. HABEEEMEEWNERAR
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37. BEALRS
The remuneration of directors and other members of key management during the EENEMTESBAEERNZEHD
year was as follows: I
2013 2012
—E-=F —T——fF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT FET
Short-term benefits L ETE R 20,254 4822
Post employment benefits BEREE T 108 93
20,362 4915
The remuneration of directors and key executives is determined by the EERFBTBRABZFMATMES
remuneration committee having regard to the performance of individuals and GERBAARRRTHBERET o
market trends.
L2EBEBRERQAF
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38.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

On 9 January 2014, the Group acquired from an independent third party the
entire interest of King Delight Holdings Limited which holds 100% equity interest
of Rainbow Pharmacy Co., Limited (“Rainbow Pharmacy”), a limited company
incorporated in Hong Kong, at a cash consideration of HK$800,000. Rainbow

Pharmacy is principally engaged in operation of a western pharmacy in Hong Kong.

On 21 January 2014, the Group entered into a conditional agreement to sell
the entire issued share capital of and the shareholder’s loan to Central Town
Limited and its subsidiaries (the “Central Town Group”) at the consideration of
HK$ 140 million. The principal asset of Central Town Group is the investment
property situated at the Basement, China United Centre, 28 Marble Road, North
Point, Hong Kong. The transaction will be completed on 24 July 2014. Upon the
execution of such conditional agreement, HK$ 14 million has been received on 21
January 2014 as initial deposit and the balanced sum of HK$126 million shall be

received in full on the completion date.

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
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WERERER

RZZE-—NE—-ANA  AEEURS
REB0000ETM—EZBUE=FK
# #F B Rainbow Pharmacy Co., Limited
([Rainbow Pharmacy)(— 8 £ & /& #*
M8 2 A)) 2 BB #E 55 Z King Delight
Holdings Limited Z 2 &5 # & © Rainbow
Pharmacy T EAB RN FALEELE -

RZZE-—NE—-A=-+—0 A&EE
M —IBE R - B 140,000,000 7T
ZREBELE Central Town Limited M E i
B A8 ([Central TownEE ) 22 HE
BIRARBRER © Central Town £ E
ZEIBEERNNBEEILAFTEBE 2R
ERPOMEZIRENE - ZRHER
“E-MELAZTEHAREN c REE
ZERGHERE ERZT—HE—A
—+—H%E 14,000,000 TEANIAEZ
& BT £ 1260000008 TR K
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PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES 39. TEMEBRT
The following table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of TREFEEAAUREE I LERE

the directors, principally affected the results or assets of the Group. To give details . _ _
prERey < N , bee EAATEYEIANANBAR ¥
of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of

xcessive lngth, 25 RERBHEAT HEES
REBNILE -
Proportion of nominal
Issued and fully value of issued capital/
Place of paid share capital/ registered capital held
incorporation or registered capital by the Company
registration/operation BRTR L UNGIEE2S]
Name of subsidiary BT TAVAE BrRE/ ERTRAEE Principal activities
WEAREE BRI aftEAR SftERZEDL TEXRH
2013 2012
—E-=f —T—-F
% %
Chenlong Group Limited BVI/Hong Kong US$20,000 100 [00  Investment holding
RERUES/ BB 2000037 RAER

New Wellon Limited Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 [00  Investment holding

HMERBRAT] B0 10000787 BAER

East Champion Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 [00  Property investment

(BB AT BB 2B in Hong Kong

RBEBZNFRE

Tre 29 Group (Hong Kong) Hong Kong HK$100 100 100 Investment holding
Limited (formerly known as 0 1007 7C REZK
“Ruyan Group (Hong Kong)

Limited”)
mENEE (FR) ARAF

(3178 [WEEE (BE)
BRAR] )

Shenyang Jinlong Health PRC US$1,220,000 100 [00  Processing and sales of
Care Products Co,, Ltd. F (note a) ginseng and related
(“Shenyang Jinlong”) 1,220,000 T products

EEeRRERERAR (Fita) MIRHEEAZR
(DEHTE]) HEER

Shenyang finlong PRC HK$20,000,000 100 [00  Processing and sales of
Pharmaceutical Co, Ltd. H (note b) Pharmaceutical
("Jinlong Pharmaceutical”) 20,000,000 %8 7T products

EGEREXBRAA (t&Eb) MIRHEER
(Ta882)

2EEBRERQA
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39. PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Issued and fully

39. TEMBLATE)

Proportion of nominal

value of issued capital/

Place of paid share capital/ registered capital held
incorporation or registered capital by the Company
registration/operation BRTR VNGRS
Name of subsidiary HMRSER BRRE/ BRITREAEE Principal activities
WEAREE BXBE aftEAR SfERZEDL ITERH
2013 2012
—E-=f —T—-F
% %
EtrRERTHEER PRC RMB100,000 100 [00  Sales of Ruyan atomizing
BERA f (note c) cigarettes
AR 1000007 HEMERE
CiE)
Beijing Saiyan Technology & PRC US$3,500,060 100 [00  Research and develop
Development Company Limited (note d) production and
("BJ Saiyan") (formerly known as 3,500,060 % 7T sales of Ruyan
Beijing Ruyan Technology & (F¥5Ed) atomizing cigarettes

Development Limited)
ERERHBZERERAF

(MEREME ) A1 (TR

AR ERARAT])

MR LFEZMERIE
ZEEREE

None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities at the end of the year.

Notes:

(@)  Shenyang Jinlong is a sino-foreign equity joint venture for a period of 40 years
commencing from 27 November 1992 established under a joint venture agreement
with another PRC party who is the former shareholder of Success Century holding
the remaining 20% shareholding of Shenyang Jinlong.

Pursuant to an agreement made between the Group and the former shareholder of
Success Century during the year 2004, the remaining 20% shareholding of Shenyang
Jinlong was transferred to the Group by way of acquisition of Success Century and

Shenyang Jinlong became the wholly foreign owned enterprise.
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39.  PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 39. TEMBLRE)
Notes: (Continued) Wizt (#)
(b)  Jinlong Pharmaceutical is a wholly foreign-owned enterprise for a period of 15 years (b)) SEZXERIEEELY B-ZZ
commencing from 8 June 2001. —FXANBRGBEE  AHE+TH
F o
© IRBREREEHEEREELA is a wholly foreign-owned enterprise for a period © LRRERGHEEREELAR—
of 20 years commencing from 13 December 2007. RIEBEELE BZETLF+Z

At=AREE  A—1F-

(d)  BJ Saiyan is a wholly foreign-owned enterprise for a period of 15 years commencing d LEAEBREIEBELE BE-Z
from 29 June 201 1. ——FRXNAZThARRBREE A
B+a%-.
At the end of the reporting period, the Company has other subsidiaries that are PREHR AR RBEEEMEAER
not material to the Group. A majority of these subsidiaries operate in Hong Kong. MEXTEAZHMBAT - ZEWBLA
The principal activities of these subsidiaries are summarized as follows: FIRIDERBEE - ZZWMBARZ
TEEBHEMT
Number of subsidiaries
WEARHA
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-CF
Principal activities Principal place of business HK$000 HK$'000
IERH TEEENY T TR
Health care products RIEE R PRC o — 2
Property investment MERE Hong Kong B 2 2
Money lending -8 Hong Kong BE I |
Investment holding REER Note Uik 17 21
20 26
Note: BMisE
The places of business of these subsidiaries include Hong Kong and PRC. FEWNBAT Y S ¥ AEEERTR -
L2EEERERLA
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Financial Summary

MBREE
Year ended 31 December
BE+-A=t-HLFE
2013 2012 201 | 2010 2009
“R-ZFCFCF 2T F ZTTF ZTTNF
HK$'000  HK$O00  HKPO00 ~ HK$O00  HK$O00
TEr TET TET  TET  TAER
RESULTS ES
Turnover EEH
— continuing operations —FEREER 184,524 (191)  (228222)  (58768)  (164251)
— discontinued operation —BRIEEEER (634) (1,360) (4,685) (2657) 26863
183,890 (1551)  (232907)  (61425)  (137388)
Profit (loss) before tax HADEN (E18) 609,628  (63781) (313482) (232.839) (441855
Income tax expense PrEHi i (41,464) (2299) (599) (492) (2052)
Profit (loss) for the year AERHM(ER)
— continuing operations —REEEER 120617  (37249) (281572)  (109475) (149,099
— discontinued operation —BRIEREER 447547  (28831)  (32509) (123856)  (294:808)
568,164  (66080) (314081) (233331) (443907)
Attributable to: FE1L
Equity holders of the parent BRAIERFAA 568,164  (66080) (314081) (233331) (443,907
As at 3|1 December
R+=A=+-8
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
“E-ZFCZTCF DT F ZTTF ZTTNF
HK$'000  HK$000  HK$O00  HK$O00  HK$O00
TEr TET FET FTET  TER
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EERAE
Total assets BEE 1,083,451 394990 375323 129210 271412
Total liabilities Baff (97,577)  (84545) (139471)  (56320)  (227,205)
985874 310445 235852 72,890 4407
Equity attributable to equity AHEERFTAA
holders of the period bR 985874 310445 235852 72,890 44,207

DRAGONITE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
2013 Annual Report






	封面 
	目錄
	公司資料
	主席報告及管理層討論與分析
	企業管治報告
	董事及高級管理層人員簡介
	董事會報告
	獨立核數師報告
	綜合損益及其他全面收益表
	綜合財務狀況表
	綜合權益變動表
	綜合現金流量表
	綜合財務報表附註
	財務摘要
	封底

